
Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
TUESDAY, January 19, 2021

Location: Zoom Meeting

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsfor
public comment

II. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom December 2], 2020 meeting
B. Approval ofminutesfrom January 4, 2021 meeting

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Consider appointment ofJohn Adams to the Warrant Committee effective January 19,

2021.
B. Confirm appointment ofClaire Woo(folk as Registrar of Voters effective January 1,

2021 through December 31, 2022
C. Resignation ofKathryn Mahar as Town Treasurer effective March 31, 2021.
D. Resignation ofDana Haynesfrom the Harbor Committee effective December 1, 2020.
E. Resignation ofJeffBurnhamfrom the Broadband Committee effective January 14,

2021

Iv. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion ofthe agenda.)

A. Department Reports - Highway
B. Thankyou letterfrom the Emmaus Homeless Shelter
C. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes ofDecember 15, 2020

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
A. Presentation and discussion ofinformation in Public Works Director Tony Smith

memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated January 15, 2021 associated with the
proposed Public Safety Buildingfor Fire, EMS and Police, particularly new Concepts
numbered 6, 6A and 7.

B. Consideration by the Selectboard ofauthorizing Public Works Director Tony Smith to
ask the proposed Public Safety Building design team ofHedefine Engineering to
provide us a costfor their servicesfor design thru bidding related to development of
Public Safety Building Concept 7 described in the same memo referenced in “A”
above, in time to include it in the Selectboardpacketfor staffreview with them at
their February 1, 2021 meeting such that,

C. At the February 1, 2021 Selectboard meeting, or alternate date as they may choose,
the Selectboard will consider including said conceptplan and associated cost as a
warrant article to be acted on by the voters at the 2021 town meeting, be it held in
May or a later date as we did this year.



Board ofSelectmen Meeting Agenda January 19, 2021

VII. New Business
A. Discussion ofproposal ofthe Town ofBar Harbor to connect municipal buildings to

fiber
B. Request to retain Maine Municipal Associationfor Assistance with Finance Director

search process
C. Review ofFY 2021 Budgets: Public Works

VIII. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

Ix. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP2140 in the amount of$766, 318. 69.
B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2138,

AP2139, and PR211 7 in the amounts of$75, 655.83, $7,587.90, and $104,914.41,
respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 08 and 15 in the
amounts of$20, 182. 54 and $ 74, 03 7. 51, respectively.

x. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, February 1, 2021 via Zoom
Meeting.

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoorn.us/j/2485661 75?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQTO9

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Page2of3



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 2], 2020

1
1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Monday, December 2 1 , 2020
4 Location: Zoom Meeting
5
6 This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Chair John Macauley, Matt Hart, Wendy Littlefield, Martha Dudman, Geoff Wood

10
1 1 Public Officials Present:
12 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Assessor Kyle Avila, Public Works Director Tony Smith,
1 3 Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Treasurer Kathy Mahar, Harbormaster John Lemoine
14
1 5 Members of the public were also in attendance.
16
17 I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m. — Due to II. Executive Session
1 8 Chair John Macauley called the meeting to order.
19
20 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to enter into Executive
2 1 Session. Motion approved 4-0. The SelectBoard entered into Executive Session at
22 6:01PM.
23
24 II. Executive Session
25 A. Pursuant to 1 MRS. § 405(6)(C)for acquisition ofrealproperty or economic
26 development and matters where premature generalpublic knowledge would clearly
27 place the Town at a substantial disadvantage
28
29 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to exit out of Executive
30 Session. Motion approved 4-0. The SelectBoard exited Executive Session at 6: 1 6 PM.
31
32 III. Minutes
33 A. Approval ofminutesfrom December 7 2020 meeting
34 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the
35 December 7, 2020 Minutes as presented.
36
37 Motion approved 4-0.
38
39 Chair Macauley requested the Board address Item VIII. A. out of order.
40
41 IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
42 A. Consider appointment ofMegan Rae Bailey to the Economic Development Committee
43 from December 22, 2020 through June 30, 2021
44 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Megan Rae
45 Bailey to the Economic Development Committee from December 22, 2020 through June
46 30, 2021, as presented.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020
2

1 Motion approved 5-0.
2
3 B. Accept the resignation ofEllen Brawleyfrom the Warrant Committee (notefour (4)
4 vacancies on the Warrant Committeefor 2021)
5 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acceptance ofthe resignation
6 of Ellen Brawley from the Warrant Committee as presented, and with thanks for her
7 service.
8
9 Chair Macauley lauded Ms. Brawley’s service to the Town. Ms. Brawley has been an

1 0 active volunteer to the Town on a variety of Boards and Committees for years and she
11 will be missed.
12
1 3 Motion approved 5-0.
14
1 5 V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by
16 the Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any itemfor
1 7 discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatportion ofthe
18 agenda.)
19 A. DepartmentReports: Highway
20 B. Thankyou letter/mm Families First Community Center
2 1 C. Legal opinion on usingpublicJiinds to do work on private roads e.g. culvert
22 replacement on Northern Neck Road.
23 D. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes ofDecember 1, 2020
24 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance ofthe Consent
25 Agenda as presented.
26 Motion approved 5-0.
27
28 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
29 There were no Reports presented.
30
3 1 VII. Unfinished Business
32 A. Consideration ofplacing thefinal reportfor the “Route 3 Safety Improvements
33 Study “, consisting of38pages ofte#, maps andphotographs and 23 pages ofplan
34 sheets on the town web site to better serve the Board ofSelectmen andpublic and,
35 placing a hard copy ofthe complete report at the town officefor use by the public
36 once we get the all-clear signalfor doing such things related to the COVID-19 virus.
37 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, placing the final report for
3 8 the “Route 3 Safety Improvements Study”, consisting of 3 8 pages oftext, maps and
39 photographs and 23 pages of plan sheets on the Town web site to better serve the
40 SelectBoard and public, and placing a hard copy of the complete report at the Town
41 Office for use by the public once the Town receives the all-clear signal for doing such
42 things related to the COVID-1 9 virus, as presented.
43 Motion approved 5-0.
44
45 B. Proposed warrant article regarding the resolution endorsing declaration ofa Climate
46 Emergencyfor the 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020

3
1 Chair Macauley noted this was the Climate Emergency Declaration carried over from last
2 year put forward by a group from the MDI High School. It states the Town is committed
3 to reducing Town emissions to zero by the year 2030.
4
5 Mr. Wood noted this was the same Declaration passed by the Town of Bar Harbor and is
6 on the Agenda for another Town as well.
7
8 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval ofthe proposed
9 Warrant Article regarding the resolution endorsing declaration of a Climate Emergency

1 0 for the 202 1 Annual Town Meeting Warrant, as presented.
11
1 2 Mr. Hart agreed in theory with such a Warrant Article proposal. However, every
1 3 decision made by the Board comes with consequences, both good and bad. His fear is
14 that a blanket statement such as what is presented, rather than a list of specific items to
1 5 address, might result in decisions being made that may not be best for the Town. The
1 6 proposal wording is tasking the Board with devising a plan for reducing emissions to
1 7 present at the Town Meeting. It charges the town to reduce emissions as much as
1 8 possible but offers no information regarding where emissions currently stand, or how
1 9 much is considered “as much as possible”. The proposal notes creating a fair and
20 reasonable transition for all residents, which might prove difficult given the wide variety
21 ofresidents living in Mount Desert.
22
23 The Town is making a push for year-round housing and such a proposal might affect
24 these efforts and the cost involved for working families moving into Town.
25
26 Mr. Hart hoped the consequences, both positive and negative, will be considered while
27 putting forth such a resolution.
28
29 Public Works Director Smith worried about how invasive such a proposal would become.
30 Would individual homeowners be required to make changes to their homes?
31
32 Mr. Wood felt the proposal meant that the Town was committing to reviewing changes
33 made to policy with a lens of ensuring such changes were environmentally responsible
34 and to lead by example to do what is clearly the right thing to do. It does not commit the
35 Town to anything. For example, requirements for new construction might change
36 necessitating greener alternatives, such as in the workforce housing on Farnham’s Way.
37
3 8 Director Smith disagreed. The Town has struggled with the issue of affordable housing.
39 Adding new construction requirements will make the development of affordable housing
40 more difficult to accomplish.
41
42 Chair Macauley thought the proposal directed the Town to make a best effort in the long
43 run to improve the Town’s energy use. The resolution is loose regarding how that will
44 happen. Some improvements cannot happen without a uniform Maine building code.
45
46 Mr. Wood believed energy conservation was coming. The Town should lead the way.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020

4
1
2 Director Smith opined that changes should only occur at the Municipal level. Residents
3 should be left out of the issue. Chair Macauley did not believe the resolution was aimed
4 at residents.
5
6 Ms. Dudman agreed that Mr. Hart had some good points. Putting this issue on the
7 Warrant puts the issue in the hands of the voters, which is appropriate. She hoped the
8 issue resulted in healthy discussion on the Town Floor.
9

1 0 Ms. Dudman inquired about the second to last section of the resolution which discusses
1 1 committing to engaging residents and local stakeholders in educational activities and
12 public discussions ensuring local voices are heard in all initiatives. She was unsure what
1 3 that meant, and what the Town was being asked to commit to. Chair Macauley believed
I 4 it meant providing informational opportunities to the residents, so they can be educated to
I 5 the issues and able to make informed decisions.
16
1 7 Sustainability Committee member Phil Lichtenstein stated that the resolution is intended
1 8 to provide the Town with goals regarding the climate issue. The group hopes to ensure
1 9 the Town’s buildings are efficient, the water is clean, and the Town is not wasteful as a
20 community. Initial groundwork will be required such as energy audits on the buildings
2 1 and vehicles. These are examples from a long list of measures that can be taken. This
22 Resolution is asking for a commitment from the Town to recognize that climate change is
23 an emergency. It is not directing or requiring the Town to change the world. It
24 encourages the Town to move forward in a positive way.
25
26 Ms. Littlefield worried that 2030 was not far away. It would take time and money to
27 move forward on issues. It’s a good start, but she worried it locked the Town into a
28 deadline. Ifthe Resolution is only committing the Town to do the best it can, then she
29 felt it was a clear choice to approve it. Ms. Dudman believed this was exactly what the
30 Resolution was asking for. She’d like to see it on the Warrant because she’d like to see
3 1 where the Town stands on the issue. Ms. Littlefield agreed getting it on the Warrant was
32 the first step. Mr. Hart agreed he could recommend putting it on the Warrant. He felt
3 3 that it was written so generally that it can be interpreted in a variety of ways which
34 concerned him. Because of this he was not sure he was able to recommend passage of it
35 as written.
36
37 Mr. Lichtenstein reminded the Board that the language can be changed up to the point it
3 8 is voted on. He challenged Mr. Hart to suggest some improvements to the Resolution.
39 Many of the items included in the Resolution are already being worked on. The Town
40 has supported a variety of changes already. The Resolution is a motivator.
41
42 MOTION restated: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of the
43 proposed warrant article regarding the resolution endorsing declaration of a Climate
44 Emergency for the 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant, as presented.
45 Motion approved 5-0.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020

5
1 The Board thanked Mr. Lichtenstein for his work. Mr. Lichtenstein praised the efforts of
2 the students behind the Resolution, and the steadfast work they’ve done despite the
3 pandemic. Additionally, he noted that Sustainability Committee Member Gordon Beck
4 was a huge help in the process and Mount Desert Islander Reporter Dick Broom aided in
5 writing.
6
7 Selectman Wood joined the meeting at 6:27pm.
8
9 VIII. New Business

1 0 A. Personnel Policy Amendments to address the Employee Paid Leave law effective
1 1 January 1, 2021 (Public Law 2019 Ch. 156, “An Act Authorizing Earned Employee
12 Leave’9, Eaton Peabody Attorney to respond to questions
1 3 Town Manager Lunt explained that the Employee Paid Leave Act approved by the
14 Legislature goes into effect on January 1 , 2021 . The Paid Leave Act provides all
1 5 employees eligible for unemployment insurance up to 40 hours paid leave time. The
1 6 amount of paid leave time earned is dependent on how many hours are worked. The
1 7 Town has been working with Eaton Peabody on the item. Attorney Rebecca LaPierre
1 8 was in attendance to provide an overview and answer questions.
19
20 Attorney LaPierre stated the new law affects all employees, even those that already have
2 1 paid leave available to them. It will require the Town to change the way in which they
22 allow paid leave to be taken. Attorney LaPierre worked with the department heads to
23 devise the most fair and equitable way to make it happen, the goals being that no
24 employee loses anything, and the Town is protected from paying out extra money for
25 extra time off that isn’t required under the law. To accomplish this the vacation policy
26 has been amended for regular full-time employees. These employees will continue to
27 receive the same amount of vacation time they were already receiving. Vacation time
28 will accrue faster, in compliance with the new law. Accrual will occur on an hourly
29 basis, as opposed to a monthly basis. Part-time and per diem employees not covered by
30 vacation time will now receive a new type of leave called the Earned-Pay Leave
3 1 providing the minimum leave required under the law and accrued at an hourly rate.
32
33 Attorney LaPierre summarized the new policy presented to the Board. Full-time regular
34 employees will be accruing vacation time at a rate of2 hours ofvacation time for every
35 40 hours worked. Salaried employees are presumed to work 40 hours a week and will
36 accrue at a rate of2 hours ofvacation time per week.
37
3 8 All employees will be capped at 80 hours vacation time for their first year of employment
39 with the Town. The cap and accrual rate will increase the longer they remain employed.
40 This equals the same amount of vacation time employees are currently accruing, just at a
41 different accrual rate, allowing employees to use it more quickly.
42
43 Public Works Director Smith pointed out that in earlier years, an entire year’s vacation
44 time was accrued on the first of the year.
45



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020

6
1 Attorney LaPierre continued, noting that new employees will begin accruing time
2 immediately upon beginning their employment, however they will be required to wait
3 120 calendar days before using the time accrued. The policy presented to the Board has
4 been updated, removing old language no longer applicable to the policy. Accrual rates
5 will be allowed to roll over at the same cap currently allowed.
6
7 A provision has been added that states the first 40 vacation hours accrued each year may
8 be used for any reason. This renders the policy in compliance with the law. An
9 employee must provide up to four weeks’ notice to use that time for any reason, but an

1 0 emergency, sudden necessity or illness clause allows the time to be used, if available,
1 1 regardless of notice given. Other vacation time accrued will continue to be used as it has
12 been.
13
1 4 Full-time personnel will be required to take five consecutive days after their first 40 hours
1 5 of leave was exhausted, on request of one of the Department Heads. This is because the
1 6 Town is not allowed to require them to use the 40 hours of earned paid leave in any
1 7 specific way. This may prove to be problematic if someone has not taken their first 40
1 8 hours of leave, but Attorney LaPierre felt it could be figured out.
19
20 A provision has been added that clarifies that employees in certain departments may be
21 restricted from requesting foreseeable leave during certain days or periods oftime the
22 department is busy, as allowed under the new law.
23
24 Director Smith added that the new policy will not affect employees’ time currently on the
25 books and the plans in motion allowing employees to use it up.
26
27 There were no questions from the Board.
28
29 Attorney LaPierre continued. Leave will now be offered to part-time and per diem
30 employees, who are required to be provided leave under the new law. There are limited
3 1 exceptions to this provision, however, there appear to be no employees the Town would
32 deem exempt.
33
34 Part-time and per diem employees who are not eligible for vacation time will be allowed
3 5 to accrue earned-paid leave and be paid up to 40 hours of leave within a year. These
36 employees will accrue their time at one hour ofpaid leave for every 40 hours worked. If
37 an employee is working less than 40 hours a pay period, they will be prorated for the
3 8 hours they work. Salaried employees that fall under this category will accrue at one hour
3 9 per every week they work. If a salaried employee that falls under this category is
40 tracking their time, the Town may accrue their time based on the time tracked.
41
42 Earned-paid leave will begin to accrue on January 1, 2021, or at the start of employment.
43
44 An employee receiving earned-paid leave already employed with the Town for over 120
45 days can begin to use their time immediately. A new employee receiving earned-paid
46 leave will be able to use their time after being employed 120 workdays.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020

7
1
2 This earned-paid leave can be used for any reason. The Town may require up to four
3 weeks’ notice prior to use. Advance notice cannot be required for an unforeseen
4 emergency.
5
6 Using earned-paid leave, an employee must notify the Town in writing of the use as soon
7 as is practicable. A doctor’s note cannot be required by the Town unless an employee
8 has been out ofthe office for at least three consecutive days.
9

1 0 At the end of the calendar year all unused earned-paid leave will roll over from one year
1 1 to the next. Part-time and per diem employees are only able to accrue up to 40 hours of
12 earned-paid leave, including any rolled over hours.
13
14 Employees may be disciplined for using earned-paid leave in excess ofwhat they’ve
1 5 accrued, or if they abuse or misuse the leave.
16
1 7 The law specifically includes an exception for current collective bargaining agreements.
1 8 Any current collective bargaining agreements will not be changed to reflect the new law
1 9 until renegotiation comes up. Union members will not be affected by the policy until
20 their contract is renegotiated. At that point the collective bargaining agreement will be
2 1 required to comply with the new law.
22
23 Ms. Littlefield inquired how the new policy would affect Police personnel employed
24 across the Towns of Mount Desert and Bar Harbor. Manager Lunt noted Bar Harbor is
25 also required to abide by the policy. Their policy wording may be slightly different.
26 Attorney LaPierre noted that two towns employing the same individual will both have to
27 abide by the rules for that employee.
28
29 The Board had no further questions.
30
3 1 Manager Lunt noted the Board must now vote to implement the policy, effective January
32 1, 2021.
33
34 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, implementation of the
35 Personnel Policy Amendments to address the Employee Paid Leave law effective January
36 1, 2021 (Public Law 2019 Ch. 156, “An Act Authorizing Earned Employee Leave”), as
37 presented.
38 Motion approved 5-0.
39
40 B. Public Space Special Event Application — The Seal Harbor Library Associationfor
41 Annual Book and Craft Fair; July 31, 2021, Seal Harbor Village Green
42 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the Public Space
43 Special Event Application — The Seal Harbor Library Association for Annual Book and
44 Craft Fair; July 31, 2021, Seal Harbor Village Green, as presented.
45



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020

8
1 Ms. Dudman suggested approving it in accordance with any State mandates in place at
2 that time due to the Covid pandemic. Mr. Wood agreed it would be wise to add such a
3 condition. This would protect the Town from any potential liability.
4
5 Manager Lunt felt people know all events must be conducted within State mandated
6 guidelines. Mr. Hart noted that State mandate supersedes anything the Town does as a
7 Municipality.
8
9 Town Clerk Woolfolk noted that such a condition will be added to the Application upon

10 approval.
11
12 Motion approved 5-0.
13
14 C. Review ofFY 2022 Budgets: Administration and Marina
1 5 A review of the Administration budget ensued.
16
1 7 Mr. Hart noted a negative at the end of his budget review under the change. He asked if
1 8 this were correct.
19
20 Manager Lunt confirmed it was.
21
22 Manager Lunt reported he’s reviewed all the budgets in the Town. Putting them all
23 together, the total increase for the Town’s portion ofthe budget was .08%. There was an
24 increase in Public Safety due to some commitments made. Public Works budget has
25 remained flat.
26
27 Ms. Dudman inquired about the health insurance. Manager Lunt noted the number was
28 received from the State and is accurate.
29
30 Mr. Wood inquired about a “Dues and Memberships” item. It appeared the Selectboard
3 1 has an amount of $ 1 1 ,500.OO. The other departments were only a few hundred. Manager
32 Lunt noted the amount was actually under the Municipal Management section. It
33 includes Manager Lunt’s membership to ICMA, The Assessor’s and the CEO’s
34 membership to their professional organizations and a variety of others. There are several
35 professional associations each Department Head belongs to. Mr. Wood pointed out there
36 were other dues also listed in specific other department budgets. Manager Lunt noted
37 those smaller figures covered costs for conferences and trainings specific to each
38 department. Treasurer Mahar thought the Municipal Management amount was for a
39 global membership of the Town to MMA.
40
41 Mr. Hart inquired about page 26. It appeared there was a line item for sewer fees in the
42 administration budget. Manager Lunt noted that was part of the general obligation debt.
43
44 Mr. Wood inquired about the Planning Board, and the high amount of their legal fees
45 budget. Manager Lunt noted there has been a contentious issue regarding the question of



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020

9
1 a quarry in Hall Quarry. It has incurred significant legal costs. Mr. Lunt hoped that once
2 the issue has been resolved, the fees would go down.
3
4 There were no further questions regarding the Municipal Budget.
5
6 A review of the Marina Budget ensued.
7
8 Chair Macauley noted the largest item increase was the addition of a full-time office
9 manager. Otherwise, the budget would be relatively unchanged. It was noted this was

1 0 the reason for the change made to the part-time employee line item.
11
12 Mr. Wood asked about page 3, and the line item ofcredit card fees of $14,000.
1 3 Harbormaster Lemoine noted that all fees for the credit cards received at the marina are
1 4 covered by the Town. This covers fees incurred by marina customers using their credit
15 cards.
16
17 Mr. Wood asked about the $57,000 line item for electricity, in comparison to $18,000
1 8 electricity in actual charges for the 20/21 year. Harbormaster Lemoine noted $ 1 8,000 is
1 9 all that has been paid for so far in the fiscal year, which ends July 202 1 . The Harbor
20 charges for electricity for the boats in the marina. This means a lot of that amount comes
21 back to the Town. The rest covers for the lights in the buildings and parking lots.
22
23 Mr. Wood inquired about the mooring system. Harbormaster Lemoine noted that people
24 allow the Town to broker their moorings to people wishing to rent them. At the end of
25 the season, the fees are calculated, and a check is sent to those mooring owners for their
26 portion of the revenue made. The Town keeps a portion as a brokerage fee.
27
28 There were no further questions.
29
30 Manager Lunt suggested the Board members keep the budget books. The Town can send
3 1 the updates. Public Safety will be addressed at the next meeting.
32
33 Ix. Other Business
34 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
35 Chair Macauley suggested populating the webpage set aside for the SelectBoard with
36 information from the Sustainability Committee and the inserts received and visioning. He
37 hoped the Sustainability Committee would be allowed to have some input in designing it.
38 Mr. Lichtenstein agreed. There was an artist on the Committee who might be of
39 assistance.
40
41 Town Clerk Woolfolk requested that Deputy Town Clerk Jennifer McWain be consulted.
42 She maintains the website and there are restrictions about the way things appear on the
43 website. Mr. Lichtenstein felt additions from the Sustainability Committee would consist
44 of little more than Meeting Minutes and some announcements. Clerk Woolfolk thought
45 such additions would be acceptable. She suggested links could be posted to the page on
46 the Town’s Facebook page as well.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020
10

1
2 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
3 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP2134 in the amount of$353, 605.11
4 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of
5 Signed Treasurer’s Warrant AP2134 in the amount of $353,605. 1 1 , as presented.
6 VOTE:
7 MarthaDudman: Aye
8 GeoffWood: Aye
9 Wendy Littlefield: Aye

1 0 Matt Hart: Aye
1 1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
12 Motion approved 5-0
13
14 B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2132,
15 AP2133, PR2113, PR2115, andPR2ll5 in the amounts of$29,330.90, $3,833.00,
16 $138,205.35, (1, 749.00), and $1,443.80, respectively
1 7 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of signed
1 8 Treasurer’ s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP21 32, AP2 1 3 3 , PR2 1 13,
19 PR2115, and PR21 15 in the amounts of$29,330.90, $3,833.00, $138,205.35, (1,749.00),
20 and $ 1 ,443 . 80, respectively, as presented.
21
22 Chair Macauley asked about the credit under PR2 1 1 5 . Treasurer Mahar explained a
23 payroll check was overpaid. It was voided and reissued. Treasurer Mahar noted that the
24 second PR2115 should be corrected to read PR2 116.
25 VOTE:
26 MarthaDudman: Aye
27 GeoffWood: Aye
28 Matt Hart: Aye
29 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
30 Chair John Macauley: Aye
31 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
32
33 C. Acknowledge Treasurer School Board Payroll Warrant #13 in the amount of
34 $171,950.97
35 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acknowledgement of
36 Treasurer’s School Board Payroll Warrant #13 in the amount of $171,950.97, as
37 presented.
38 VOTE:
39 Geoff Wood: Aye
40 Martha Dudman: Aye
41 Matt Hart: Aye
42 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
43 Chair John Macauley: Aye
44 Motion approved 5-0.
45
46 XI. Adjournment



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 21, 2020
11

1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, adjournment.
2 Motion approved 5-0.
3
4 The Meeting adjourned at 7:10PM
5
6
7 Respectfully Submitted,
8
9

10
11 Wendy Littlefield



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJanuary 4 2021

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Monday, January 4, 2021
4 Location: Zoom Meeting
5
6 This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Chair John Macauley, Matt Hart, Geoff Wood, Wendy Littlefield, Martha Dudman

10
1 1 Public Officials Present:
12 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Town Clerk Claire
1 3 Woolfolk, Police Chief Jim Willis, Fire Chief Mike Bender, Treasurer Kathy Mahar,
14 Ambulance Service Director Basil Mahaney, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila
15
1 6 Members of the public were also in attendance.
17
18 I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
19 Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.
20
2 1 II. Minutes
22 None presented
23
24 III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
25 A. Consideration ofappointment ofJonathan Sargent to the vacant MEO Iposition in
26 the Highway Division ofthe Public Works Department with his effective date ofhire
27 being on or before January 29, 2021 at theprobationary rate of$20.46per hour
28 increasing to $21.S4per hour after successful completion ofthe mandatory six-
29 month probationary period.
30 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, appointment of Jonathan
3 1 Sargent to the vacant MEO I position in the Highway Division of the Public Works
32 Department with his effective date ofhire being on or before January 29, 2021 at the
33 probationary rate of $20.46 per hour increasing to $21 .54 per hour after successful
34 completion ofthe mandatory six-month probationary period as presented.
35 Motion approved 5-0.
36
37 IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may bepassed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
38 Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion ofthe agenda.)

39 A. Thank you notefrom citizen to Fire ChiefBender
40 B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from December 5, 2020
41 It was noted the year was written incorrectly on Item B.
42
43 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of the Consent
44 Agenda as presented and amended.
45 Motion approved 5-0.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofJanuary 4 202] 2

1 V. Selectmen’s Reports
2 No Reports were presented.
3
4 VI. Unfinished Business
5 A. Consideration ofPWDirector Smith memo to Town Manager Lunt, Jr. dated
6 December 30, 2020 related to the Town current andfuture Fire, EMS and Police
7 needs, including retaining the professional services ofHedefine Engineering ‘s
8 professional team to develop afloorplan, elevation view and construction cost
9 estimatefor space to address these needs at a not-to-exceed cost of$1O,000 to payfor

1 0 these services to be drawnfrom the Town Office Building Reserve Account No.
1 1 4050100-24570 with a current balance ofapproximately $113,468 leaving a balance
12 ofapproximately $103,468 in the account.
1 3 It was noted the year was written incorrectly.
14
1 5 Public Works Director Smith reported that Police, Fire, and Ambulance are working on
1 6 the proposal together.
17
1 8 Fire Chief Bender reported that he is revisiting the possibility of expanding the existing
1 9 Town Office building. It is hoped that quarters for the firefighters can be created in
20 anticipation ofmoving at a future date to manning the fire station 24/7, as well as
21 providing space for the Ambulance Service. Police ChiefWillis has space needs as well
22 that perhaps can be incorporated into the plans.
23
24 Bender reported that Director Smith is asking for reserve funding to further explore Town
25 Office Building expansion. It will be similar to earlier options reviewed and will likely
26 involve expanding out into the Cranberry Isle parking lot with a two-story addition.
27 Chief Bender hoped to have a presentation ready by the next Board Meeting.
28
29 Police ChiefWillis reported that some ofthe goals he has been tasked with from the
30 Police Chief sharing agreement include:
3 1 - Studying the feasibility of dispatch consolidation between the three MDI Towns
32 providing dispatch services.
3 3 - Studying the feasibility of centralizing the employment of Bar Harbor and Mount
34 Desert Police personnel.
3 5 - Conducting strategic planning and consideration of integrating the two Town Police
36 forces into a unified agency.
37 - Studying the feasibility of facility consolidation.
3 8 Additionally, The Town of Bar Harbor has tasked Chief Willis with improving the
3 9 effectiveness of delivery of Municipal services, which includes dispatching services, and
40 also studying space and facilities needs.
41
42 With these items in mind, and the possibility that Fire and EMS would expand into the
43 Cranberry Lot, perhaps current Dispatch space and one of the fire bays might become
44 available for Police. The potential extra space might accommodate the following:
45 - Centralizing administrative services for Law Enforcement, which is currently
46 working out of different locations.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofJanuary 4, 2021 3

1 - Centralizing Regional Dispatch Services. Chief Willis noted the Town of Southwest
2 Harbor has been pursuing the possibility of having their overnight dispatch provided
3 by the Towns ofMount Desert and Bar Harbor.
4 - Centralizing evidence processing and storage space.
5
6 Chief Willis felt the space created by potential expansion might provide room for all of
7 these things. He noted he has not discussed the ideas with Bar Harbor.
8
9 Director Smith stated the price of an expansion would not be cheap, however, the cost

1 0 would be spread across three different and necessary services.
11
1 2 Ambulance Director Mahaney noted Ambulance needs remain unchanged. Their office
1 3 space is limited, and they have 24/7 staffing needs.
14
1 5 Ms. Dudman pointed out that five truck bays were planned for. She asked how many
1 6 bays the Fire Department currently had. Chief Bender noted there were three in
1 7 Northeast Harbor, one of which is used by Ambulance. Any expansion will hopefully
1 8 provide adequate room for the next 30 to 40 years, so ample space must be planned for.
19
20 Director Smith added that the Ambulance bay would be taken over for use by the Police
2 1 in the plans as they now stand. The other two current bays would be retrofitted to house
22 office space and housing for Fire.
23
24 Chief Bender mentioned the tanker truck is currently housed in Somesville. Due to a lack
25 of staffing, there may be times when the Fire Department can’t get the tanker from the
26 Somesville station. An extra bay would provide the necessary room to ensure the tanker
27 is available.
28
29 Mr. Wood asked if it would be worth getting an estimate for Option 4; housing the Fire
30 Department at the Highway Garage. Despite the downsides to the option, it may still be
3 1 worth considering.
32
33 Director Smith noted there were not a lot ofpositives to the option. Negatives to the site
34 include inclines into Town, the burden on the well and septic system, the heavy summer
3 5 traffic on Route 1 98, and at some point, the Town will be required to build a salt/sand
36 shed. One positive was that the Town already owns the land.
37
3 8 Mr. Wood noted the location is more centrally located to the entirety of the Town and to
39 the island. For the money being spent it might be worth some sketches of the area.
40
41 Chief Bender felt that moving the Fire Station to the Town Garage would affect those on
42 call firefighters living near the Northeast Harbor Station. Chief Bender speculated they
43 may be unwilling to follow the fire station to a location out of town.
44
45 Ms. Dudman believed the trend of losing on-call firefighters was already under way.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes offanua,’y 4, 2021 4

1 Mr. Wood understood there were a lot ofmoving parts to the project, but with the Police
2 Department now a part ofthe project, and the possibility of Southwest Harbor having
3 needs, he felt it was worth exploring all options.
4
5 Ms. Dudman asked ChiefWillis whether Bar Harbor would be willing to assist with the
6 cost if Police administration office space was being built to accommodate both Towns.
7 ChiefWillis did not know. The Bar Harbor Town Manager was aware ofthe discussions
8 ongoing in Mount Desert, but the idea had not been discussed.
9

1 0 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approving and directing
1 1 Public Works Director Smith to retain the professional services of Hedefine
12 Engineering’s professional team to develop a floor plan, elevation view and construction
1 3 cost estimate for space at the Town Office, and also to draw up construction estimates for
1 4 building the full facility at the Highway Garage, to address the needs stated in the memo
1 5 to Town Manager Lunt, Jr. dated December 30, 2020 related to the Town’s current and
1 6 future Fire, EMS and Police needs, at a not-to-exceed cost of $ 1 0,000 with payment for
1 7 these services to be drawn from the Town Office Building Reserve Account No.
1 8 4050100-24570 with a current balance of approximately $113,468 leaving a balance of
1 9 approximately $ 1 03 ,468 in the account.
20 Motion approved 5-0.
21
22 VII. New Business
23 A. Review ofFY 2022 Budgets: Public Safety
24 The Board reviewed the Police Budget.
25
26 Chair Macauley asked about an increase to the part-time seasonal line item. Chief Willis
27 explained it was due to an employee who had been out on medical leave that has now
28 returned and is working part time in a light-duty capacity. This amount covers his pay.
29 ChiefWillis suggested perhaps the line item should be renamed, to describe the situation
3 0 more aptly.
31
32 Ms. Dudman inquired about the Holiday Pay increase. ChiefWillis noted Holiday Pay is
33 for Public Safety employees who are required to work through holidays. It involves a
34 cash-out at the end ofthe year for those missed holidays. The increase is likely due to
35 pay increases.
36
37 Chief Willis pointed out that a new hybrid cruiser would be purchased in the upcoming
38 year. This resulted in an increase in that budget line.
39
40 The Dispatch Budget has remained essentially the same.
41
42 The Board reviewed the Fire Department Budget.
43
44 Chief Bender affirmed there was an additional full-time firefighter added to the budget.
45 Benefit increases in the department are due to the addition of this new employee.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes ofJanua,y 4 2021 5

1 It was noted that firefighters will likely be required to earn their EMT licensing at some
2 point in the near future.
3
4 Mr. Hart reported he had talked with some EMTs. He felt it might be of interest to the
5 Board to have Ambulance Service members present to the Board where the service
6 stands. Ambulance Director Mahaney voiced his willingness to make such a
7 presentation.
8
9 VIII. Other Business

1 0 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
1 1 Mr. Hart inquired about an email sent by Warrant Committee Chair Phil Lichtenstein
12 regarding splitting the Third-Party Requests into two meetings. Due to the space
1 3 constraints caused by a large Zoom meeting, it might make sense to split the requests into
14 two meetings.
15
1 6 Chair Macauley had no problem with such a thing as long as it can fit within the schedule.
17
1 8 Discussion ensued regarding how to schedule the two meetings. Clerk Woolfolk noted
19 letters to the Third-party groups needed to be sent this week.
20
21 It was decided to hear the Third-party requests on Tuesday, February 1 6, 2021 , and the
22 following Monday, February 22, 2021.
23
24 IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
25 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP213 7 in the amount of$41 7 059.56
26 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval and signature of
27 Treasurer’s Warrant AP2137 in the amount of $417,059.56, as presented.
28 VOTE:
29 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
30 MattHart: Aye
31 MarthaDudman: Aye
32 GeoffWood: Aye
33 Chair John Macauley: Aye
34 Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2135,
37 AP2136, and PR2114 in the amounts of$5,142.10, $1,643.39, and $105,716.72,
38 respectively
39 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of signed
40 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2135, AP2136, and PR21 14 in
41 the amounts of $5,142.10, $1,643.39, and $105,716.72, respectively, as presented.
42 VOTE:
43 Martha Dudman: Aye
44 Matt Hart: Aye
45 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
46 Geoff Wood: Aye



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofJanuary 4 2021 6

1 Chair John Macauley: Aye
2 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
3
4 C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07 and 14 in the
5 amounts of$200,000.26 and $81,861.15, respectively
6 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s
7 School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07 and 14 in the amounts of $200,000.26 and
8 $81,861.15, respectively, as presented.
9 VOTE:

10 Geoff Wood: Aye
11 Matt Hart: Aye
12 Martha Dudman: Aye
13 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
14 Chair John Macauley: Aye
15 Motion approved 5-0.
16
17 X. Adjournment
18 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to adjourn.
19 Motion approved 5-0.
20
21 The Meeting adjourned at 7:16PM.
22
23
24 Respectfully Submitted,
25
26
27
28 Wendy Littlefield



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.rntdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

E-mail / C / it F Cell 2?y-- 1- 4yn

Are you a registered voter in the Town ofMount.Desert? ( Yes ./ No

Appointment(s) requested: 1VA i’ A ‘ .‘‘Y;M/ i-.1’(’

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in/he Town of Mount Desert, please
A j h /7,4

describe your experience: ‘LI! 1 A 1 ‘‘

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?
0 ) - / ( I H

Why are you interested in this appointment? i?))’ PD 1 :

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? //L1T// i’ I C. / -

/‘//15i/., t’{ /)‘-1i 4J\%
/

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? A)

Name:

Street
Address:

; /) %O :

Mail
Address: P L ‘

7 / i:) / Phone: Home

Date: I

Work

T:\JDN FILES\Forms\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.doc



Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail towncIerkQimtdesert.org Web Address www.mtdesert.org

MEMO

DATE: January 10, 2021

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

RE: Registrar of Voters Appointment

Pursuant to Maine Statute (MRS 21-A §101.2), the municipal officers of each municipality shall appoint
in writing a qualified registrar of voters each odd-numbered year. The registrar shall serve for 2 years and
until a successor is appointed and sworn. The municipal clerk may be appointed to serve as registrar.

I request that the Selectmen re-appoint me as Registrar of Voters for the term of January 1, 2021 —

December 3,1, 2023.

Thank you.

BOS Appointment Memo.docx



December 31, 2020

Durlin
Lunt, Jr.

Town Manager
TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
p 0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor ME 04662-0248

Dear Durlin,

I hereby tender my resignation as the Treasurer of Mount Desert effective March 31, 2021.

I will work diligently over the next few months to ensure a smooth transition of all financial

responsibilities related to the Treasurer’s office.

It has been a wonderful opportunity to work for the citizens of Mount Desert and hopefully I have

helped develop the Treasurer’s Office as a proactive and reactive resource for citizens and employees.

My best wishes always to my co-workers and all the employees of the Town as I will surely be

reminiscing about the many positive times we have experienced.

Sincerely,

•

J ‘1/ .k.

KathrynAMahar
Town Treasurer



Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.rntdesert.org

rnanager(rntdesert.org

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Durin E. Lunt, Town Manager

Date: January 11, 2021

Subject: Thank you to Kathi Mahar

As part of this week’s packet, you will find the resignation letter from Treasurer Kathi Mahar effective as
of March 31, 2021.

All residents of the Town of Mount Desert owe a debt of gratitude for the Work that Kathi has
accomplished during the past nine years to restore fiscal integrity to our community. Upon her
appointment as Treasurer, Kathi inherited a staggering sum of 24 material findings in our Audit. As she
enters her well deserved retirement Kathi can take great pride in not only eliminating these findings, but
with her work to install our MUNIS accounting software thus providing a means to record, retain, and
retrieve vital data enhancing our commitment to maximizing the utilization of funds entrusted to us by
the taxpayers. We have experienced a series of successful audits and are able to provide information at
Town Meetings allowing our citizens the capacity to make sound decisions.

We all wish Kathi many happy retirement years

ince ly, fl
/ £4/LI

Durlin E. Lunt

Town Manager



a

1242-2o2o Th

-EQ ‘fJtb id g,j, Ca t,

2020, 31 Act& 4ccn’J my p&cca*zt 12

(in) tAt’)) CAfrnt-nIZ&v tiLt’

i4 Cjtp l4LJ.A4r1

2jZ,’as



Town Clerk

From: Durlin Lunt
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:30 PM
To: Burnham, Jeff
Cc: Town Clerk
Subject: RE: Broadband Committee

From: Burnham, Jeff <JBurnham@lockhaven.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:28 PM
To: Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org>
Cc: Kathy Miller <kmiller@mountdesert365.org>
Subject: Broadband Committee

Hi, Durlin,

I find that I am not currently able to continue as a member of the Town’s Broadband Committee. I must
therefore resign.

I hope the committee’s current endeavors lead to further enhancement of the Town’s existing broadband
service.

Sincerely,
Jeff



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
2 1 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
wwwmtdesert.org highway(i)mtdeseaorg

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re: December 2020 Monthly Report
Date: January 14, 2021

Highway Crew:

. Had our yearly Bureau of Labor standards chain and strap inspection performed by Jordan
Equipment.

. Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers,
secondary containment structures and emergency eyewash stations. Our secondary containment
structures surround our primary storage containers to collect any hazardous material spillage in
the event of loss of integrity or container failure. A secondary containment structure must have
sufficient capacity to capture any release, therefore their volume design is to be 1 10% of the of
the primary storage container it is protecting.

. Worked with a local student basketball player to install solar LED lights at the basketball court
at the Otter Creek playground.

. Cleaned and organized the outdoor storage area behind the highway garage that contains
gravel, ledge, loam, spare dumpsters. trash barrels, pipe, cedar rails and stones.

. Cleaned the highway and bus garages.

. Worked on snowplow equipment in preparation for the winter months.

. Addressed issues arising from the heavy rain and wind that we received at the beginning of the
month e.g., clearing offcatch basins, unclogging culverts and removing blown down trees from
the roads.

. Shimmed edges of the road on Sargeant Drive with two-inch gravel to match the elevation of
the new pavement following this seasons paving of the roadway.

. Plowed and sanded the roads during the few minor snowstorms we received.
• Sanded and salted icy roads.
• Pressure washed and cleaned trucks and equipment.
• Cold patched various potholes.
• Worked with a local contractor to remove old worn-out shingles from the salt shed roof and

replaced with new architectural shingles.
• Repaired and replaced street signs as needed throughout the town’s villages.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries: The crew:

December 2020 Monthly Reports/BJ/01/1 1/2021 Page 1 of 2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.rntdesert.org highway(i)mtdeseaorg

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

. Did a really nice job cleaning the highway garage. shoveling offthe walkways and salting them
at the town office, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and assisting the admin
staff with projects as needed e.g., assembling shelving, hanging pictures, repairing toilets, and
installing door closers.

• Cleaned the buildings and grounds pick-up truck.

Solid Waste: The crew:

• The crew continues to do a good job in general picking up trash on their daily routes.
• Our recent new hire took and passed his CDL driving test. Congratulations to him. He has met

this part of criteria for his hiring requirements.
• Washed and serviced the refuse packer truck.

Cc. Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager; Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

December 2020 Monthly Reports/BJ/01/l 1/2021 Page 2 of 2



ThR emnmu tIomR1R hR1tRr
P.O. Box 8 1 1 * 5 1 Main Street Ellsworth, ME 04605-08 1 1

Phone: 207.667.3962 Fax: 207.667.1086
Email: director@emmausshelter.org

Web: http://wwwemmaushomelessshelter.org

SERVEFIRSTTHOSE WHO SUYFR MOST

January 1, 2021

Town ofMount Desert
POBox 248
Northeast Harbor ME 04662

Dear Town ofMount Desert,

Thank you so much for your generous donation of $2053.00 over the months ofMay through December which these
donations assisted the shelter tremendously.

Your donations throughout the year has supported the many services we provide for the homeless population as well as
those in need in our community. As previously stated, we are still in trying times. Below you will see how things have
progressed. Your donations helped so much for the people who required our services in 2020 and for this we are
extremely appreciative.

Our Clothing Room is still closed, but we have a plan in place and are looking forward to reopening in the early parts of
the new year. We had to stop picking up and offering produce to the public but came up with a plan with our sister shelter,
Sister Barbara Hance House and they distributed it from their parking lot during the warmer months and we continue to
look for a plan moving forward. Produce is short date food that we pick up from local grocery stores. Produce is used to
stock our shelter as well as provide for the community. We are still delivering food boxes to people when needed.
Working as a team and thinking outside the box has become ever so important.

As some ofyou may or may not know we have been working through some major exterior and interior repairs to our
building. During these restorations we have had to climb many obstacles. However, I do believe that we are rounding the
corner to the end ofthe process. The improvements to the roof, masonry work and family rooms will soon be completed.

Despite all the challenges our shelter has faced this year we have still housed several families into permanent housing. We
have continued to help people with food, heat and clothing and will continue to stand by our mission no matter what
challenges we face.

In closing, I want to apologize for the slight tardiness of these letters. Serving our community is a demanding job alone,
add some major building renovations and COVID-19 to that and your days or weeks never go as planned. Please know
that we thank you, our residents thank you and our community thanks you. We could not do this without you.

With Warm Regards,

..‘

Stacey Hernck
Emmaus Shelter Director

-

Please retain this rece4ptfor income tax purposes. No goods or services have been provided
in exchangefor this contribution. Thus, the full value ofthis contribution is tax deductible.



1 ldJS1Q!NflQj

I dONMQI3HI

I 90 NYI



m:\2020 cc meetings\decernber 15,2020\december 15, 2020 csm\decernber 15, 2O2Ocsm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by Commissioner
Clark at 8:30 am. on Tuesday December 15, 2020. Commissioner Wombacher, Commissioner
Blasi, County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County Administrator Rebekah Knowlton were
also in attendance, as well as several Department Heads. Commissioner-elect Paradis was also in
attendance. Due to Covid-19 social distancing requirements, the meeting was held remotely via Zoom.

Public Comment:
Rebecca Wentworth said she wanted to recognize Commissioner Antonio Blasi’s 8 years of service
and his efforts on behalf of restorative justice, racial equity and community policing. She also spoke
about a community safety policy document.

Adjustments to I approval of agenda:
MOTION: Add a line under County Commissioners to hold a vote on whether Commissioners
should opt in for adult use marijuana with all 4 permissions in the UT (Blasi/ Wombacher,
motion passed)
This was designated item 8 d- 1.

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the December 1, 2020 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting
(Wombacher/ Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

The following employees were recognized for their years of service to Hancock County:
Paul McPhail, Civil Process Supervisor I 25 years
Wayne Cross, Corrections Officer I 20 years
Amy Smith, Admin. Asst. to Jail Admin I 10 years
Jillian Bye, Corrections Officer, Sgt. I 10 years
Pamela Lmscott Frnance Coordinator 1 5 years
Kathy Zerrien Deeds Clerk I 5 yeais
Dianne Arriesgado, Janitor I 5 years
Brian Archer, Patrol Deputy I 5 years

Sheriff:
Deputy Jeffrey McFarland was recognized for receiving Maine Sheriffs’ Association 2020 Deputy of
the Year. Deputies Chris Thornton, David Lord, and Jacob Day were each recognized for receiving
the Maine Sheriffs’ Association 2020 Presidential Award.

Cruiser bid opening
Four bids were submitted; the results are as follows, each listed for 2 vehicles:
Darlings, Bangor / 2021 Chevy Tahoe
Bid $83,486.94 / Trade in $23,000.00 / Net Price $60,486.94

Darlings, Bangor / 2021 Ford Interceptor

Page 1 of3



m:\2020 cc meetings\december 1 5,2020\december 1 5, 2020 csm\decernber 1 5, 2O2Ocsm minutes docx

Bid $74,712.00 I Trade in $23,000.00 /Net Price $51,712.00

Quirk, Augusta I 2020 Ford Interceptor-
Bid $77,535.30 / Trade in $23,436.92 I Net Price $54,098.38

Quirk, Augusta I 202 1 Chevy Tahoe-
Bid $79,131.04 I Trade in $23,436.92 /Net Price $55,694.12

Quirk, Augusta I 202 1 Ford Interceptor-
Bid $90, 1 54.00 1 Trade in $23,436.92 I Net Price $66,657.68

Jail:
MOTION: approval to hire Dallas Lawford of Bar Harbor as part time on call as needed
Corrections Officer at part time rate of pay with no benefits, not to exceed 29 hours per week,
effective December 19, 2020 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approval to hire Blake Morey of Penobscot for part time on call as needed
Corrections Officer at part time rate of pay with no benefits, not to exceed 29 hours per week,
effective December 19, 2020 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Deeds:
MOTION: approve a mutual lateral transfer ofVelma Jordan from Probate to Registry of
Deeds and Kathy Zerrien from Registry of Deeds to Registry of Probate effective January 2,
2021 (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

There was some discussion regarding anniversary dates. The Commissioners will review the existing
policies and determine whether or not to amend the personnel policy to mirror union contracts in
January.

MOTION: approve the hire of Lori Whitney of Ellsworth as deeds clerk at grade /step 6 C to
be paid out of 09-01-130 effective January 2, 2021 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

District Attorney:
MOTION: approval to transfer Amy Smith from Jail Admin. Asst. to Victim Witness
Advocate, effective December 19, 2020 at grade/step 11 I-i (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion
passed)

Commissioners:
COVID-19 update-
The jail recently experienced exposure in the jail through an inmate. The cleaning machine was
used, exposure was limited and the CDC determined that the actions taken to mitigate risks were
appropriate. JA Richardson said the staff did an excellent job handling the situation.

The Commissioners reviewed and were in agreement with the Earned Paid Leave amendments to the
Personnel Policy. A signature copy will be available for approval and signature at the January
meeting.

Discussion regarding retiree health insurance benefits

Page 2 of 3



m:\2020 cc rneetmgs\decernber 1 5,2020\clecernber 1 5, 2020 csm\clecember 1 5, 2O2Ocsm minutes docx

Retirees who meet specific criteria have the option of enrolling in the County’s retiree supplement to
Medicare or the County will pay up to $200 per month towards a supplement program of their
choice. Although costs for the County’s supplement plan have increased, the $200 per month limit
has not changed.
MOTION: increase the contribution for retiree health benefits from the present $200 to $250
per month effective January 1, 2021 (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Secure counsel with Rudman Winchell for the Abatement Appeal of Knowlton v.
Town of Sullivan I Appeal to Superior Court (Wombacher/ Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: opt in and allow all types of adult use marijuana establishments and grant permission to
retail, process, cultivate, and test cannabis in the Unorganized Territory (Blasi/Wombacher 1 -2,
motion failed, Wombacher and Clark opposed)

Commissioner Clark said the reason this issue has not yet been revisited is that we have been
working to schedule a time when a representative from the LUPC and other knowledgeable
professionals would be able to attend a meeting to provide clarity to some issues. Ifthe Commission
votes on this today, they would not have that information. Commissioner Wombacher agreed that it
was important to gain that information and hear all opinions prior to a vote.

Commissioner Blasi received a granite plaque and was recognized for 8 years as of service as a
Hancock County Commissioner. Commissioner Wombacher said he appreciated everything
Commissioner Blasi has done for the County, including the RCC Expansion, and stated that no one
could deny Commissioner Blasi’s dedication to Hancock County.

MOTION: go into Executive Session under MRSA Title l405 6(A) to hear a personnel matter
and permit Commissioner-elect Paradis to attend as an observer only, without making
comment (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Back in regular session, Commissioner Clark said there was nothing to report except that the
Commission would meet again on December 29, 2020 to continue this discussion, likely in executive
session.

MOTION: remove the portion of the Finance Coordinator’s job description that gives
supervision to the County Treasurer and give supervision exclusively to the County
Administrator (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

The Commission will meet again on December 29, 2020.

MOTION: to adjourn 11:23 a.m. (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator

Page 3 of 3



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



















NEW BUSINESS



TownClerk

Subject: FW: Town Broadband Committee - BH Fiber Question

From: Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:36 PM
To: Town Clerk <townclerk@mtdesert.org>
Subject: FW: Town Broadband Committee - BH Fiber Question

Agenda item: discussion of roposal of the Town of Bar Harbor to connect municipal buildings to fiber.
Place under new business and use this email chain for supporting documentation

Durlin E. Lunt
I

Town Manager
Mount Desert, Maine
ma nager@mtdesert.org

(207) 276-5531

From: James Willis <iwillis@mdpolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:25 PM
To: Durlin Lunt <managermtdesert.org>
Subject: Fw: Town Broadband Committee - BH Fiber Question

From: Durlin Lunt <managermtdesert.org>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:49 AM
To: James Willis <iwillis@mdpolice.org>
Subject: FW: Town Broadband Committee - BH Fiber Question

The broadband Committee is interested in this as well. I will forward their next agenda to you

Durlin E. Lunt
Town Manager
Mount Desert, Maine
manager@mtdesert.org

(207) 276-5531

From: Kathy Miller <km iller@mountdesert365.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 5:13 PM
To: jfehlauer@aol.com
Cc: smcfarland@landvest.comoppewall@mac.com; pkoch@mac.com; JBurnham@lockhaven.edu;
dennis.shubert@gmail.com; Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org>; lili@knowlesco.com; Matt Hart
<mhart@mtdesert.org>; peter@cuffari.com; edward.ganz@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Town Broadband Committee - BH Fiber Question

1



Hello John et al.

The BH committee engaged Casco Bay Advisors to design a plan to connect some/all their municipal buildings with fiber.
That report can answer many of your questions. It can be found here, starting on page 124 of the packet for the BH town
council: http://www.barharbormaine.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/ 03172020-2490
There may be other ways to get this, but this was the first I came across that was publicly available.

I do know the chair of that committee, George Grohs of Coastal Computers in Somesville. I can ask him for an update on
their efforts. Perhaps Durlin can also let us know the status any conversations between the two towns.

Interestingly, they refer to using VETRO Fiber Maps for their planning, which we are also considering.

Happy New Year to all...with fingers crossed for a better 2021 when we can all connect in person...mask free!!

Best,

KathyMiller

Kathleen Miller
Executive Director
Mount Desert 365
149 Main Street
P.O. Box 636
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
207-276-0555
kmiller@mountdesert365.org
www.mountdesert365.org

Confidentiality Notice
The infàrmation contained in this communication, including attachments, is privileged, confidential, and
may be protected by law; redistribution may also be restricted as a matter of law. It is intended only for
the use of the addressee. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are advised that any
further dissemination or copying ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. lfyou believe you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by telephone or email and
permanently delete the communication, including any attachments, from your computer.

On Dec 31, 2020, at 1:57 PM, jfehlauer@aol.com wrote:

Kathy
If possible it would be worth a few minutes of discussion about the Bar Harbor fiber

plan that was mentioned in today’s MDlslander (attached). Or at least reach out to
someone on the BH Comm and Tech Committee to learn more about it (I don’t know
anyone on the committee but I’m sure some on this email do!).

A few questions come to mind:

2



‘1. It seems to m they are talking about a downtown/big business/government
network, not residential. So this might be a good model for the NEH downtown area,
altho theirs would be larger.

2. What are their thoughts about extending that network to residential customers. . . .and
are they interested in pooling efforts?

3. They mention that franchise payments from Charter/Spectrum that might stop; I had
understood from Durling (my memory is fuzzy) that Charter/Spectrum wasn’t paying
TMD any franchise fees. Does Charter/Spectrum have a different agreement with BH vs
us?

4. They have a $750K cost estimate for their network; can we find out how they got
that? The cost of a network scales with distance of fiber cable that must be strung on
poles, the amount of optronics, the number of locations served, etc. So trying to
rationalize the $13M or so estimate from Tilson for doing all locations in TMD with the
BH $750K estimate.

Thanks. . .and Happy New Year!
John Fehlauer

Original Message
From: Kathy Miller <kmiller@mountdesert365.org>
To: Scott McFarland <smcfarland@landvest.com>; John Fehlauer <jfehlauer@aol.com>; Wendell
Oppewall <oppewall@mac.com>; Philip Koch <pkoch@mac.com>; Jeff Burnham
<JBurnham@lockhaven.edu>; Dennis Shubert <dennis.shubert@gmail.com>; Durlin Lunt
<manager@mtdesert.org>; Lili Pew <lili@knowlesco.com>; Matt Hart <mhart@mtdesert.org>; Peter
Cuffari <peter@cuffari.com>; Edward Ganz <edward.ganz@gmail.com>
Sent: Wed, Dec 23, 2020 3:32 pm
Subject: Town Broadband Committee

Hello All.

Please find attached the Agenda for our January Broadband Committee meeting.

Happy Holiday to All!

Kathleen Miller
Executive Director
Mount Desert 365
149 Main Street
P.O. Box 636
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
207-276-0555
kmiller@mountdesert365.org
www.mountdesert365.org

3



ConfidentaIity Notice
The information contained in this communication, including attachments, is
privileged, confidential, and may be protected by law; redistribution may also be restricted
as a matter of law. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If the reader of
this communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are advised that any further dissemination
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender by telephone or email and
permanently delete the communication, including any attachments, from your computer.

<MountDese rtlslander 2020123 1_A001_5.pdf>

4



%

Town ofMount Desert
/11 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
I••‘‘ Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

1i: U Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232:1 Web Address wwwmtdesertorg
%I F rnanagerrntdesert.org

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: January 12, 2021

Subject: Retain Maine Municipal Association for Assistance with Finance Director Search Process

The position of Finance Director is of critical importance to the Town of Mount Desert and warrants the
investment for professional search assistance. The cost of not filling the position with the right
candidate is significantly higher than the cost of the search. The Town of Mount Desert has experienced
such costs in the not-too-distant past.

The Maine Municipal Association has experience helping communities fill professional positions,
particularly those that are in high demand and low supply. While there are no guarantees, we need to
undertake prudent measures to increase the possibility of attracting and hiring a top tier candidate.

Your packet contains a service agreement with Maine Municipal Association for assistance with the
search process for Finance Director in the amount of $ 6,400. It is recommended that I be authorized to
sign this agreement on behalf of the Town of Mount Desert.





PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT

The Maine Municipal Association, hereinafter MMA, agrees to provide the Town of Mount
Desert and Town Manager, Durlin Lunt, hereinafter Users, the following assistance in its search
and selection of a Director of Finance - Treasurer:

I. The Maine Municipal Association agrees to:

1. Assign a staff person to work with the Users in the Director of Finance -

Treasurer selection process as described herein. (David A. Barrett assigned).

2. Meet with the Town and Town Manager to conduct a needs assessment
pertaining to the Town and the Director of Finance - Treasurer position.

3. Provide a resume rating document for use by the resume review committee in
reviewing resumes.

4. Develop an interview structure and rating document for use by the interview
panel during the interviewing of candidates.

.

5. Provide a staff person to be present during the interviewing of candidates.
Their function will be to provide a briefing for the interview board and to
coordinate the work of the town as a non-voting member.

6. Assist in the development and placement of recruitment advertisements for the
position.

7. Arrange for or conduct background investigations on up to two finalists after the
interviews are concluded. These investigations will involve character
reference, employment history, credit checks, and verification of educational
attainment.

II. The User Acges:

1. To a candidate examination process which will include:

‘a) a resume rating phase
b) interview of top candidates
c) background check on up to two finalists (additional background checks

will be at Town expense)



Service Agreement Page II
Town of Mount Desert

2. That the role of the MMA representative is limited to providing administrative
support and advice to the Town and Town Manager.

3. MMA to handle all correspondence and direct contact with candidates.

4. To arrange for the location of interviews.

III. Both Parties agree:

1. To the tentative work calendar as discussed at the Needs Assessment
meeting.

2. To the following financial arrangements:

The User will pay the Maine Municipal Association the sum of $6,400.00 for its
part in this agreement as described herein for up to five meetings. Meetings
beyond the sixth will be charged at Mr. Barrett’s normal billing rate, plus
expenses.

3. The Town will pay for advertising costs, but all arrangements will be made by
MMA. MMA will pre-pay for all advertising and then invoice the Town
accordingly when the executive search is complete.

4. Care will be taken to ensure that no candidate is discriminated against based
on sex, age, nationality, race, religion, color, physical handicap or any other
protected class.

5. That Town Manager, Durlin Lunt will serve as the primary contact person and
will assist MMA with routine administrative decisions and press relations.

_________________________________________

DATE:

___________

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert

________________________________________

DATE:

___________

Stephen W. Gove
Executive Director
Maine Municipal Association



6
7

2
5

0
0

C
Y

s
a
n

d
1

7
0

0
t
o
n
s

o
f

s
a
l
t

-

A
I

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

i
K

L
M

N

1
2

/
2

B
/
2
0
2
0

1
3
:
3
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

I
P

2
B

9
O

5
d

lu
n

I
N

EX
T

Y
E

A
R

IC
U

R
R

E
N

T
Y

E
A

R
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

b
g

n
y

r
p

t
s

3
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

I
O

N
:

2
0
2
2

2
0

2
1

-
2

0
2

2
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
i
o
n

F
O

R
P

E
R

I
O

O
9
9

4 S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
F

O
R

:
2
0
2
0

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0

2
2

P
a

6
G

en
er

al
F

u
n
d

A
C

T
U

A
l.

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
E

V
IS

E
D

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

S
W

H
i
g
h
w

a
y
s

5
1

1
0

0
D

E
P

T
H

E
A

D

5
1
1
0
0

PW
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

S
8
9
,8

4
7

$
9

S
B

9
4

$
9

1
,
8

9
4

$
4

5
,5

9
0

$
9

3
,
2

7
2

1
.5

0
%

5
1
1
2
1
’

‘
U

P
E

R
V

I
S

O
R

P
:O

O
5
1
1
2
0

H
W

Y
SU

PE
R

IN
T

E
N

D
E

N
T

$
G

S,
27

B
$

6
7
,5

5
8

$
6

7
,5

5
8

$
3

2
,8

6
0

$
6

8
,6

0
1

1.
54

%

5
1

4
1

0
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

O
P

E
R

A
T

O
R

P
:O

O
5
1
4
1
0

M
O

T
O

R
E

Q
U

IP
O

PE
R

A
T

O
R

$
1B

1,
75

0
$

1
9
1
,4

8
4

$
1

9
1

,4
8

4
$

8
2

,6
5

6
$

1
9

4
,3

5
6

1
5
0
%

5
1

4
2

0
H

V
Y

E
Q

U
IP

O
PE

R
A

T
O

R

:P
:O

O
5
1
4
2
0

H
V

Y
E

Q
U

IP
O

PE
R

A
T

O
R

$
5
2
,0

4
9

$
5
2
,4

3
7

$
5

2
,
4

3
7

$
25

,2
92

$
5

3
,2

2
4

1.
50

%

5
1

4
3

0
M

E
C

H
A

N
I
C

S

5
1
4
3
9

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
S

$
9

9
,
3

4
0

$
1
0
5
,4

1
4

$
1
0
5
,4

1
4

$
50

,7
55

$
1

0
6

,9
9

5
1
5
0
%

5
1

5
0

0
O

V
E

R
T

I
M

E

5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
$

1
2

,7
3

3
$

1
5

,0
0

0
$

1
5
,0

0
0

$
1

2
,4

8
4

$
1

5
0

0
0

0.
00

%

5
1

5
1

0
S

N
O

W
P

L
O

W
O

V
E

R
T

I
M

E

5
1
5
1
0

S
N

O
W

P
L

O
W

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
$

3
1
,4

8
5

$
4
8
,0

9
0

$
4

8
,0

0
0

$
1,

85
3

$
4

8
,0

0
0

0
0
0
%

7
5

2
0

2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

3
1

5
5
0

1
0

0
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
$

3
5
,0

0
5

$
4
6
,2

0
2

$
4
6
,2

0
2

$
22

,7
60

$
4

1
,7

4
3

-9
6
5
%

4
5

2
0

3
0

I
C

M
A

4
0

1

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
40

1
$

14
,3

42
$

54
,2

12
$

14
,2

12
$

8,
69

0
$

1
4

,5
5

7
2.

43
%

44 4
5
2

1
2

0
M

PE
R

S

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2
1
2
0

M
PE

R
S

$
4
4
,2

6
5

$
4
4
,9

2
2

$
4
4
,9

2
2

$
S

B
,9

99
$

4
5

,1
8

5
0
5
9
%

I I
5

2
2

0
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

55
I

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
2
2
0
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
S

$
1
4
5
,5

0
6

$
1
4
4
,8

3
6

$
1
4
4
,8

3
6

$
70

,9
63

$
1

4
4

,8
3

6
0.

00
%

51
I

2
1 53
1

5
2

3
0

0
PI

C
A

-
-

-
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2
3
0
0

PI
C

A
$

3
1

,7
8

7
$

35
,0

B
7

$
3

5
,
0
8

7
$

15
,0

54
$

3
5

,6
1

3
1.

50
%

55
j

56
1

5
7
]

5
2

3
1

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

58
[

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
$

7
,4

3
4

$
B

,2
06

$
8
,2

0
6

$
3

,5
2

1
$

8
,3

2
5

1.
45

%

91 60
1

-

61
I

5
3

0
0

0
O

iF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

62
I

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
FF

IC
E

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

38
2

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
14

2
$

50
0

0.
00

%

6
3

]

14
1

s
j

5
3

2
0

0
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

.J
1

5
5
0

5
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D
$

1
3
3
,3

7
4

$
14

5,
00

0
$

1
4
5
,0

0
0

S
4

8
,7

2
9

$
1

4
5

,0
0

0
0.

00
%

68 69
5

3
2

5
0

PA
V

IN
G





5
5

4
0

0
R

EP
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
ro

ll
er

co
m

p
re

ss
o
r

$

1
5
5

4
1

0
R

EP
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
-T

R
U

C
K

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
1
0

R
EP

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-T
R

U
C

K
$

10
4

$
-

$
-

$

vi
PE

R
S

5
2
1
2
0

M
PE

R
S

$
21

,4
35

$
21

,1
83

$
2

1
1

8
3

$
10

,4
25

$
21

,7
56

2.
70

%

5
5
3
1
?

E
A

SE
-S

ID
E

W
A

L
K

PL
O

W
5
5
3
1
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

LI
C

EN
SE

FE
E

G
H

I
J

K

.

$
11

,0
00

$
1
1
,0

0
0

$
-

$
1

1
,0

0
0

w
h

ac
k

er
s

1
5

5
0

1
0

0

L
M

N

D
E

N
R

EP
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
$

2
0
0
,8

5
5

A
s

n
ee

d
ed

e.
g.

cl
os

in
g

a
ro

ad
fo

r
w

or
k.

0.
00

%

56
20

5

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

$

1
9
0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
3

,0
4

8
$

1
9

0
,0

0
0

0.
00

%

1
::::

:::
“c

h
ic

le
an

d
eq

u
ip

m
en

t
d
ia

g
n
o
st

ic
s;

PC
’s

as
n

ee
d

ed

$
-

$
5
0
0
$

5
0
0
$

$

TO
TA

L
H

ig
hw

ay
s

$
1
,6

9
2
,5

0
8

S
1

,8
2

4
,2

5
2

S
1
,8

4
9
,6

5
2

$
6

4
3

,9
1

6
$

1
,8

2
9
,7

0
7

O
.3

O
5

5
0

0
0.

00
%

$
2
,0

0
0

$
2
,0

0
0

$
$

2,
00

0
0.

00
Sf

50
5

W
as

te
w

at
er

O
p
er

at
io

n
s

ce
w

er
C

ap
it

al

5
7

0
5

1
SW

C
A

P-
PU

M
P

ST
A

T
IO

N
57

05
1

SW
C

A
P-

PU
M

P
ST

A
T

IO
N

$
13

,7
18

.1
3

$
-

$
3

2
,5

6
5
.8

7
$

-
$

-
0.

00
%

T
hi

s
w

as
a

re
se

rv
e

th
at

a
fo

rm
er

B
O

S
ag

re
ed

to
d
is

co
n
ti

n
u
e

co
n
tr

ib
u
ti

n
g

to
d
u
e

to
th

e
hi

gh
co

st
s

of
m

o
st

of
w

h
at

it
w

o
u
ld

b
e

u
se

d
fo

r
e.

g.
tr

ea
tm

en
t

p
la

n
ts

an
d

n
u

m
p

st
at

io
n
s.

It
w

as
d

ec
id

ed
to

co
n
ti

n
u
e

to
u

se
it

as
a

re
su

‘t
at

io
n

s.
It

w
as

d
ec

id
ed

to
co

n
ti

n
u
e

it
as

a
re

se
rv

e
un

ti
l

it
re

ac
h

ed
a

ze
ro

d
o
ll

ar
b

n
c
e

O
T

A
L

S
ew

er
C

ap
it

al
$

1
3
,7

1
8

$
-

$
3
2
,5

6
6

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%

55
5

S
ew

er
O

p
er

at
io

n

5
1

1
2

0
SU

PE
R

V
IS

O
R

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
1
1
2
0

C
H

IE
F

O
PE

R
A

T
O

R
$

7
0
,8

1
1

$
7
3
,7

9
8

$
7
3
,7

9
8

$
3

7
,0

2
4

$
7

4
,9

0
8

1.
50

%

5
1

1
5

0
LA

B
TE

C
H

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
1
1
5
0

L
A

B
T

E
C

H
$

5
4
,4

4
2

$
5
2
,5

6
2

$
5

2
,5

6
2

$
2

5
,9

9
7

$
5

3
,3

5
0

1.
50

%

5
1
1
6
0

A
SS

IS
T

O
PE

R
A

T
O

R

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
1
1
6
0

A
SS

IS
T

O
PE

R
A

T
O

R
$

1
4
7
,7

7
7

$
14

3,
60

3
$

14
3,

60
3

$
7

1
,6

5
1

$
1

4
5

,7
5

7
1.

50
%

5
1

4
4

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
.
-
‘

5
1
4
4
0

PA
R

T
T

IM
E

$
3.

96
0

$
10

,8
00

$
1
0
,8

0
0

$
.

$
10

,8
00

0.
00

%

5
1

5
0

0
O

V
E

R
T

IM
E

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
$

12
,0

66
$

12
,5

00
$

1
2
,5

0
0

$
5

,5
6

2
$

12
,5

00
0.

00
%

5
2

0
2

5
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
-

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
$

11
,4

89
$

14
,1

06
$

14
,1

06
$

6
,9

3
8

$
13

,7
29

-2
.6

7%

5
2

0
3

0
IC

M
A

40
1

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
40

1
$

10
,0

42
$

9,
65

3
$

9,
65

3
$

5,
21

3
$

10
,1

93
5.

59
%



D

5
2

3
1

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
3

1
4

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
S

3
1
4
C

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

u
I
P

G
la

ss
w

ar
e

5
3

9
0

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
m

al
l

p
u

m
p

s

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
SV

C
S

15
5

15
50

55
2

15
50

55
2

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
se

rv
ic

es
-

en
g

in
ee

ri
n

g

EE
S,

LI
C

EN
SE

S,
PE

R
M

IT
S

GE
[A

R
/M

E
D

IC
A

L

yo
rk

w
e

ca
nn

oS
do

o
u

rs
el

v
es

e.
g.

n

S
ta

ff
d

o
es

a
u
re

at
jo

b
w

it
h

sl
ud

ue
m

an
ag

em
en

t
an

d
d

is
p

o
sa

l

5
5

1
0

0
V

EH
IC

LE
R

EP
A

IR

.u
p

tr
u

ck
s

an
d

o
n

e
F

or
d

R
an

ge
r

ch
em

ic
al

s

su
rv

ey

54
30

C

S4
60

C

S4
61

C

cr
it

ic
al

to
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

tr
ea

tm
en

t.

re
ag

en
ts

1,
19

2
$

-
3,

50
0

$
3,

50
0

$
2,

50
0

-2
8.

57
%

en
t

/C
S

$
2,

19
7

$

.
st

af
f

29

E
R

EP
A

IR
$

2,
79

5
$

-t
im

e
m

ec
h
an

ic
s

5
5
1
2
0
1

P
la

ce
h

o
ld

er
fo

r
O

&
M

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

p
er

M
M

A
an

d
ev

en
tu

al
ly

D
E

P
$

2
5

,0
0

0
0.

00
%

5
2

2
0

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
F

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

5
2

3
0

0
FI

C
A

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

_
S

$
87

,1
73

$
8
5
,3

0
0

$
8

5
,3

0
0

52
31

€

FI
C

A
$

17
,4

61
$

17
,7

56
$

17
,7

56

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

$
8
5
,3

0
0

c

5
3

7
1

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

re
of

01
5

co
st

s;
m

ap
p

in
g

of
se

w
er

sy
st

em
fo

r
M

M
A

an
d

D
E

P.

S
8

.4
6

9
17

.7
2

PO
ST

A
G

E

5
3

8
0

0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

$
4,

15
3

$
4,

15
3

$
1,

98
1

$
4

,1
3
0

-0
.5

5%

fA
R

E
PK

G
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
$

31

$
95

$
20

0
$

20
0

$
56

$
20

0
0.

00
%

LE
FU

EL
$

8
,8

6
7

$
1

53
82

0
LA

B
E

Q
U

IP

1,
25

0
-2

8.
57

%

5
4

1
0

0
en

ew
al

s
co

n
si

d
er

ed
ru

le
ch

an
g
es

-

7
,3

4
4

$
8,

50
0

$
8
,5

0
0

$
4
,4

4
0

$
8

,5
0
0

0.
00

%

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
$

7,
50

2
$

11
,0

00
$

ro
p

es
h

an
d

to
o

ls
fa

st
en

er
s

sh
o

p
su

p
p
li

es
et

c.

S4
60

C
D

U
TS

II

S4
61

C
SL

U
D

G
E

D
IS

PO
SA

L

75
6

$

FE
ES

,
LI

C
EN

SE
S,

PE
R

M
IT

S
2,

01
5

$
2,

50
0

$
2,

50
0

S
2

,0
6

4
$

2,
50

0
0.

00
%

-

$
-

$
-

$

15
50

55
2

IO
N

E
S

SS
13

C



G

5
5

2
1

0
P

U
M

P
ST

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

1
5

5
0

6
6

6

S
od

iu
m

h
y
p
o
ch

lo
ri

te
(b

le
ac

h)

5
3

2
1

2
D

E
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

15
50

66
6

st
at

io
n

s

55
21

C

15
50

55
2

O
R

A
TO

R

5
5
4
0
5

hi
re

d
ro

u
ti

n
e

se
rv

ic
in

g

1
5

5
0

5
5

2

N
ot

ic
e

of
la

rg
er

p
ro

je
ct

s;
if

p
ro

b
le

m
s

ar
e

en
co

u
n

te
re

d
su

ch
as

g
re

as
es

or
o

th
er

fo
ei

gn
m

at
er

ia
ls

b
ei

n
g

in
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
to

th
e

se
w

er

56
20

5

PU
M

P
ST

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

$
20

,2
83

$
2
5
,5

0
0

$
2
9
,5

0
0

$
11

,6
19

$
2

5
,0

0
0

-1
9
6
%

b
el

ts

PU
B

LI
C

N
O

T
IC

E

5
7
4
0
0

50
6

W
as

te
W

at
er

T
re

at
m

en
t

56
6

N
o

rt
h

ea
st

H
ar

b
o

r
P

la
nt

5
3
2
1

(H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

$
70

7
$

4
,5

0
0

$
4
,5

0
0

$
62

6
$

4
,5

0
0

0.
00

%

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

$
10

4
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

50
0

0.
00

%

1,
43

5

S
od

iu
m

bi
su

lf
it

e

1,
50

0

ta
b
le

ts
m

u
lt

i-
u
se

p
ri

n
te

rs
fo

r
m

ap
p

in
g

an
d

d
at

a
co

ll
ec

ti
on

an
d

re
te

n
ti

o
n

ra
ti

o
n

s
$

5
7

8
,5

6
1

S
6

6
0

,1
1

4
$

6
6

4
,1

1
4

S
2

8
1

,3
1

4
$

6
7
4
,3

4
6

2,
16

%

$

15
50

66
6

1,
50

0
$

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%

15
50

66
6

5
3
2
1
3

5
5

0
1

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

5
3
4
0
0

0.
00

%

H
E

A
T

IN
G

FU
EL

$
17

,0
18

$
19

,0
00

$
19

,0
00

$
12

,0
60

$
1

9
,0

0
0

0.
00

%

$
8
,9

1
4

$
13

,0
00

$
13

,0
00

$
2,

58
8

$
1

3
,0

0
0

0.
00

%

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
0
1
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

$
7
1
,9

1
7

$
8
5
,5

0
0

$
8
5
,5

0
0

$
2

4
,2

3
2

$
8

5
,5

0
0

0.
00

%

5
5

1
1

0
W

A
T

E
R

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R
$

54
8

$
75

0
$

75
0

$
27

4
$

75
0

0.
00

%

M
D

w
at

er
d

is
tr

ic
t

5
5

2
0

0
B

LD
G

R
EP

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
2
0
0

B
LD

G
R

EP
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

$
6,

4B
5

$
8
,6

0
0

$
8
,6

0
0

$
2,

69
0

$
8

,6
0

0
0.

00
%

‘J
n
fo

re
se

en
ci

rc
u
m

st
an

ce
s

e.
g.

ro
o
f

sh
in

g
le

s
bl

ow
of

f;
si

di
ng

g
et

s
cr

ac
k
ed

R
E

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-G
E

N
E

R
A

L

15
50

66
6

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

EP
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
$

15
3

$
6
,0

0
0

$
10

,0
00

$
2

,3
9

4
$

6
,0

0
0

0.
00

%

55
n

ee
d

ed
an

d
u
n
eo

p
ec

te
d
.

O
T

A
1

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

H
ar

b
o
r

P
la

n
t

,
$

1
1

2
,3

4
4

$
1

5
4

,3
5

0
$

1
5

8
,3

5
0

$
4
9
,8

8
9

$
1

5
4

,3
5

0
0.

00
%

56
7

S
om

es
vi

ll
e

P
la

nt
.

5
3

2
1

1
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
53

21
1

(H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N
$

-
$

2
,5

0
0

$
2,

50
0

$
-

$
2,

50
0

0.
00

%

5
3

2
1

2
D

E
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

53
21

3
PH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

15
50

66
7

5
3
2
1
2

fl
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

$
-

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
-

$
2

,0
0

0
0.

00
%

5
3
2
1
3

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

$
5
,3

6
1

$
4
,0

0
0

$
4
,0

0
0

S
1,

34
0

$
5

,0
0

0
25

.0
0%



::::::
o:o—

s
s

o
o

o
’

s
o

o
o

’
s

i
i

s
L

N
IW

J
JIV

d
N

D
O

1
O

O
S

S
V

IN
IV

V
iIV

d
3

9
G

1
Q

O
S

S
V

%
O

O
•O

O
O

S’E

•S
E

O
J

dn
se

a
iq

pue
sio

p
o
a
i

s
o
iu

o

000,01
$

000’O
t

::::
9
V

t
$

0
0
8
9

$
S

P
I

o
o

o
’

$
o

o
o

’
$

u
o

J
s

A
J8A

JO
A

l
p

u

$
N

O
L

L
V

N
IiO

1H
D

!N
IV

LA
J

U
IV

d3N
9
C

1
O

O
S

S

‘S
c

8
9

9
0

5
5

1

A
J.D

IN
L

D
313

O
tO

SS

8
9
9
0
5
5
t

1
3

flI9
N

I1
V

]H
O

O
V

ES

S
99O

S
S

t

1O
N

L
N

O
D

H
d

E
ttE

S

%
O

O
O

0
0
0
’S

I
8
E

8
E

0
0

0
’S

t
$

0
0

0
’S

t

9
5
’

005’E
005’E

%
O

O
’O

O
O

O
ot

S
80E

’E

$
L

E
S

t
S

O
tO

SS

piX
O

!
IIW

S
in

ji

S

%
O

O
O

O
O

S’E
t

S
8

0
6

E

9E
5’9

S

cO
V

E
S

6
9

9
0

5
5

1

‘tE
E

S

eejq
0
1

S
J
O

S
a
9

e
ia

m
s
a
t

adtd
U

I
W

!
1J1

J
M

S
a
n

s
s
a
d

a
q

so
t9

u
a
s
t

o
an

p
-

p
!x

o
!g

%
O

O
O

85V

E
9E

’V
I

S
IN

IV
V

I
9

SO
IV

dO
O

N
]9

j
00S

’S
S

0
0

5
5

5
90V

’E
t

S
6E

E
$

656

69

%
0O

0
000’0S

S
9
Z

8
’tt

5
0
0
0
0
5

5
0

0
0

0

9
J
D

JU
O

695

-
-

—
!N

IV
E

J
9

N
IV

d]N
0
0
1
6

0
0

0
5

5

856
5

8O
IV

M

8
9

9
0

5
5

1

1V
II]N

30-±N
IV

L
N

6
S8IV

dO
8

0
0

6
5

5

-
-

—

000’O
t

S
6
E

0
6

5
lO

flJ
EO

N
LLV

]H
0

0
6

0
5

6O
IV

M

8
9

9
0

5
5

1

01

i::::
o

o
o

’o
S

IV
E

E
t

5
lO

O
L

N
O

D
S

d
£

1
0

0
5

000’S
S

0
0
0
5

S
€
8
0
0

S
0
tzE

S

$
0
0
1
8

5

8
9

9
0

5
5

1

N
O

IJY
N

I8O
1H

D
1

1
0

0
5

%
00•O

O
O

S’9

00655

6
6
0
1

5

S
A

L
D

I9JD
315

00055

:o
s

IN
IV

LA
J

8IV
d]8

0
0
1
8

0
0

0
5

5

A

£990551

£990S
S

1
N

I
I

H

0
0

5
9

5
0

0
5

9
S

5
0
8
E

5
1

]flJ
D

N
IIV

]H
0

0
6

0
5

a
:o

V



-
B

5
6

9
O

tt
e
r

C
re

ek

__
__

__
4

O
D

O
R

/G
R

E
A

S
E

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

R
E

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
E

R
A

L

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

S
20

,6
74

_
L

I
J
i

5
1
5

W
as

te
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
2

2
0

0
H

E
A

L
T

H
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

5
2

2
0

0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5

2
3

0
0

52
31

’S
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
2
3
1
C

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

1
5

5
1

5
0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

ri
u
ct

u
an

in
g

m
al

5
3

7
2

0
T

IR
E

S

1
5

5
1

5
0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

T
h

re
e

p
ac

k
er
t

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
5

5
1

5
0

0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
w

o
st

af
f

fo
r

9

5
3
7
1
C

5
3
7
2
0

$
1
3
,5

4
7

$

0
0

$
20

,0
00

$
4,

40
6

$
1
9
,0

0
0

-5
.0

0
S

f

1
,3

0
6

$
4
,0

0
0

$
1
,0

1
5

$
4

,0
0

0
0

.0
0

%

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

1
5
5

1
5
0
0

S
4
2
G

C
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0

G

1
5

5
1

5
0

0

5
7

8

K

4
5

1
4

4
0

PA
R

T
T

IM
E

4
1

5
5
1

5
0

0

I
L

I
M

I
N

2,
50

0
$

94
6

$
2

,5
0

0
0.

00
%

4
5

1
5

0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E

4
1

5
5
1

5
0

0

S
33

,0
00

$
8,

65
9

$
33

,0
00

0.
00

%

1
5

5
1

5
0

0

::
‘E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
O

PE
R

A
T

O
R

$
8

7
,3

3
8

$
8
8
,7

3
3

$
88

,7
33

$
2

7
,2

1
6

5
1
5
0
0

-

$
-

$
.

$
-

0.
00

%

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E

5
2
0
2
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0

44 44
5

2
1

2
0

M
PE

R
S

21
,3

00
$

$
9
,6

3
4

$
1
0
,0

0
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

44
5

2
0

3
0

IC
M

A
40

1

44
4

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
$

9
,7

8
7

$
1

1
,7

8
3

$
1
1
,7

8
3

$
10

,0
00

$
2,

31
8

$
1

0
,0

0
0

0.
00

%

52
12

C

5
2

3
0

0
FI

C
A

M
PE

R
S

S

$
-

$
-

$

H
EA

LT
H

IN
S

iH
IC

LE
FU

EL

$
9
8
5

$
5

,0
0

0

$
2
6
,9

1
4

$
2
6
,1

0
0

$
2
6
,1

0
0

$
8

,7
7

1

0.
00

%

$
2

6
,1

0
0

FI
C

A
$

6,
72

9
$

7,
35

8
$

7,
35

8
$

2,
06

0
$

7
,4

6
8

1.
49

%

1,
57

4

V
EH

IC
LE

FU
EL

$
1,

72
1

$
1,

72
1

$
48

2
$

1,
59

8

TI
RE

S

A
ca

d
ia

C

55
13

0

20
,0

00

-7
.1

5%

$
3
,8

7
8

$
2
,5

0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
$

2,
4

ey
e

p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

v
es

ts

‘5
0

0
$

$
4

,0
0

0
6
0
.0

0
%

15
51

50
0

CE
LL

PH
O

N
E

S
4
2
2

S
1
.2

0
0

0
.0

0
%





N

5
3

7
1

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL

5
5
2
0
0
0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

V
ol

at
il

e
rr

ke
l

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

5
5
2
0
0
0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

W
ro

n
g

d
ep

ar
tr

5
5

0
1

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y

1
5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

1
1

0
W

A
T

E
R

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
1
1

0
W

A
T

E
R

$
98

6
$

98
6

$
9

8
6

$
49

3
$

98
6

0
0
0
%

•/
Io

un
t

D
es

er
t

W
at

er
D

is
tr

ic
t

5
5

1
2

0
‘E

L
E

PH
O

N
E

:
P

°
5
5
1
2

0
T

E
L

E
PH

O
N

E
$

95
4

$
$

$
33

6
$

0.
00

%

55
20

C
L

D
G

R
EP

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
5
5
2
0
0

B
LD

G
R

EP
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

$
9,

19
1

$
9
,0

0
0

$
9

,0
0

0
$

1,
64

3
$

1
2

,0
0

0
33

.3
3%

S
om

e
n

ew
w

in
d

o
w

s
po

ss
ib

ly

5
5

2
2

2
L

A
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

SV
C

S

5
5
2
2
2

lA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

SV
C

S
$

1
1
,6

7
9

$
1

1
,0

0
0

$
1

1
,0

0
0

$
8

,6
5

6
$

1
1

,0
0

0
0.

00
%

L
ot

s
of

co
m

p
li

m
en

ts
an

d
p
h
o
to

op
’s

at
th

e
bu

il
di

ng
.

5
5
4
0
0

R
EP

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-G
E

N
E

R
A

L

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

EP
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
$

19
,2

67
$

1
7
,0

0
0

$
1
7
,0

0
0

$
9

,8
3

9
$

1
7

,0
0

0
0.

00
%

a
n

us
e

fo
r

w
in

d
o

w
s

in
n
ee

d
ed

.

5
6

0
1

0
LI

A
BI

LI
TY

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

5
6
0
1
0

LI
A

BI
LI

TY
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
1
0
,4

8
4

$
1
0
,5

0
0

$
1
0
,5

0
0

$
1,

05
7

$
1

0
,7

0
0

1.
90

%

5
6

0
3

9
EH

IC
LE

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

5
6
0
3
0

V
EH

IC
LE

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
$

2
5
2
8
9

$
2
5
1
2
5

$
25

,1
25

$
13

,1
65

$
2

5
,5

0
0

1.
49

%

5
6

0
5

0
O

T
H

E
R

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

5
6
0
5
0

fl
T

H
E

R
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
6
,4

3
7

$
6
,4

0
0

$
6
,4

0
0

$
1,

B
26

$
6

,5
0

0
1.

56
%

5
6

0
6

0
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

5
6
0
6
0

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
$

2
9

,7
9

5
$

2
9
,5

9
5

$
29

,5
95

$
12

,6
37

$
3

0
,6

0
0

3
4
0
%

T
O

T
A

L
B

ui
ld

in
gs

&
G

ro
u
n
d
s

S
21

7,
98

6
S

2
2
6
,6

1
2

$
2

2
6

,6
1

2
$

1
0

0
,4

7
0

$
2
3
0
,0

2
6

1.
51

%

52
5

P
ar

ks
&

C
em

et
er

ie
s

5
1

4
4

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E
.

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
-

5
1
4
4
0

PA
R

T
T

IM
E

.
$

5
,9

5
5

$
1

1
0

0
0

$
1
1

,0
0

0
$

10
,8

83
$

1
1

,0
0

0
0.

00
%

5
1

5
0

0
O

V
E

R
T

IM
E

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

72
0

$
-

0.
00

%

60
7

o
-

60
8

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

60
9

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
-

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
$

11
7

$
16

8
$

16
B

$
10

0
$

17
0

1.
19

%

:
I

61
2

5
2

3
0

0
FI

C
A

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
.
.

5
2
3
0
0

PI
C

A
$

31
7

$
68

2
$

6B
2

$
77

1
$

68
2

0.
00

%

V
EH

IC
LE

FU
EL

5
3
7
1

0

5
3
8
0

0

5
5
0
1

0
$

,0
0

0

18
,0

00
$

7
,5

2
7

$

07
6

1,
70

8
$

1
8
,0

0
0

$

0.
c

1
6

,0
0

0
-1

1.
11

%





TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 1/19/2021

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP2140 01/20/21 $ 766,318.69

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)

(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP2138 01/06/21 $ 75,655.83
AP2139 01/13/21 $ 7,587.90

Town Payroll

PR2117 01/08/21 $ 104,914.41

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices #08 01/06/21 $ 20,182.54

School Payroll #15 01/15/21 $ 74,037.51

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 1,048,696.88

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception warra nts.xlsxOll92l



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
40

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
,

20
21

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

44
49

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
4
5
2
5

$
6
7
5
,2

8
4
.8

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
17

77
th

ro
u

g
h

17
97

$
9
1
,0

3
3
.8

9
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
7
6
6
,3

1
8
.6

9

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



1
7
7
8

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
6
9
0
9
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
6
6
5
2
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
0
7
5
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
6
8
8
7
2

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
8

,4
2

3
.0

8

1
3

,1
3

8
.6

5

4
1

,5
6

1
.7

3

1
5

8
.5

7

7
1

.4
6

2
4

3
.7

5

4
5
.0

5

5
1
8
.8

3

5
8

9
.6

8

5
8

9
.6

8

7
1

8
.0

9

7
1

8
.0

9

1
7

,0
3

9
.0

4

1
7

,0
3

9
.0

4

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

1
7
7
7

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
1

1
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

5
3

3
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

4
8

4
0

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
5
3
3
5

1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

M
a
in

S
t

C
C

A
-I

a
n
d

e
a
s
e
m

e
n
ts

ts
2

8
,4

2
3

.0
8

3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

-B
u

d
g

e
t

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
8
4
0

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

M
a
in

S
t

C
C

A
-I

ts
1

3
,1

3
8

.6
5

3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

-B
u

d
g

e
t

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
9

2
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

E
N

E
R

G
Y

1
1
6
9
0
9
7

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
0

2
.3

G
A

L
S

L
P

G
a
s

N
E

H
B

lo
w

e
r

B
u

il
d

in
g

-E
M

1
5
8
.5

7
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
1

1
6

6
5

2
6

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

4
6

.1
G

A
L

S
L

P
G

a
s#

7
N

E
H

G
a
ra

g
e
/S

to
ra

g
e
-E

M
7

1
.4

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
3

8
0

7
5

2
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

N
E

H
D

ig
e
s
te

r
B

lo
w

e
r

B
u

il
d

in
g

H
e
a
te

r
R

e
p

a
ir

-E
M

2
4

3
.7

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
1

1
6

8
8

7
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

2
6
.5

G
A

L
S

L
P

G
a
s

S
e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

4
5
.0

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
7
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
l0

0
0
0
1
8
7
5
:0

l
1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

B
U

S
#
2
,4

A
N

D
5

F
IL

T
E

R
S

A
L

5
8
9
.6

8
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1
0
5

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

5 C
H

E
C

K
1
7
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

M
it

c
h
e
ll

-
C

P
U

f
o

r
n

e
w

c
o

m
p

u
te

r
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

D
e
c

2
0

2
0

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7
7
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
8
7
5
:O

l

1
7
8
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

4
5

3
4

8
9

9
7

3

1
7
8
1

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
2
3
4

1
4

8
D

E
L

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
L

P
1
0
4
5
3
4
8
9
9
7
3

7
1

8
.0

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
4
0
0

1
7

5
E

M
R

IN
C

4
1

2
3

4

1
7
,0

3
9
.0

4
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
1



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
O

IN
S

T
A

L
L

E
D

N
E

W
M

O
T

O
R

F
U

E
L

P
U

M
P

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
8

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
0

N
E

H
f
i
r
e
s
t
a
t
i
n

c
o
n

c
e
p
t

4
2
7

F
D

B
R

-F
S

#
l

3R
D

C
O

N
C

E
P

T

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2

1
4
0

B
a
it

h
o

u
s
e

C
C

A
-I

n
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

ts
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N C

H
E

C
K

1
7
8

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

2
8

5
.1

G
A

L
S

W
W

V
e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
2

5
.5

G
A

L
S

B
&

G
V

e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
3

5
.2

G
A

L
S

H
W

Y
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
7
8

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
1
.3

G
A

L
F

u
e
l

f
o
r

T
9

4
3

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

C
H

E
C

K
1
7

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1

/0
9
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

P
la

n
n
in

g
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4

0
2

9
1

.9
g

a
l

P
R

O
P

A
N

E
B

J
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
7

8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

1
7

8
2

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
2
6
6
7

G
A

F
T

E
K

L
L

C
0
0
0
0
2
4
2
1
5
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
0
0
0
2
4
2
1
5
4

1
,4

4
9
.1

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
7

8
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
2

8
7

H
E

D
E

F
IN

E
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

&
D

E
S

IG
N

IN
C

2
0

0
0

2
-5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
0
0
2
-5

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4
4
7
0

H
E

D
E

F
IN

E
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

&
D

E
S

IG
N

IN
C

1
8
0
3
4
A

-9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
8

0
3

4
A

-9
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
0

5
2

5
7

7
1

0

1
7

8
4

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
1

0
4

3
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

1
2
2
0

W
W

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

2
0

W
W

6
3
5
.4

1
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

7
1

0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
2
2
0

B
&

G
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

2
0

B
&

G
2
7
8
.5

2
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
2
2
0

H
W

Y
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

2
0

H
W

Y
2

9
7

.2
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
7

1
0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1

2
2

0
FD

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
0

F
D

2
4

.8
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
7
1
0

1
7
8
5

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
1
6
8
7

N
O

E
L

M
U

S
S

O
N

5
4
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
4
4

9
0

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4

9
0

0

1
7
8
6

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
2
6
0
5

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
S

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

4
8
2
8
2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
8

2
8

2
2

2
5

0
.7

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

4
0

0

1
,4

4
9

.1
4

1
,4

4
9
.1

4

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

9
,4

0
0

.0
0

6
3

5
.4

1

2
7

8
.5

2

2
9

7
.2

2

2
4

.8
0

1
,2

3
5

.9
5

9
0

0
.0

0

9
0
0
.0

0

2
5

0
.7

4

2
5
0

.7
4



A
P

2
1
4
0

B
u

il
d

in
g

F
u
e
l

1
7
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

B
J

1
7
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

A
P

2
1
4
0

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

1
7
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

A
P

2
1
4
0

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

1
7
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

1
7
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

W
W

T
P

-E
M

1
7
9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

I
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

2
6

9
4

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8
4
1
0
2

4
3

8
.5

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

2
6

0
7

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8
3
4
0
1

4
,9

4
7
.7

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
7
8
7

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
4
1
0
2

1
7
8
8

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
3
4
0
1

1
7
8
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
1
8
0
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
2
3
7
6

1
7
9
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
2
5
6
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
3
5
5
1

1
7
9
1

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
2
8
4
6

1
7
9
2

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8

3
5

4
9

2
6

1
3

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S

2
6
0
9

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S

O
IL

O
IL

O
IL

O
IL

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
8

9
.0

6

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
4

4
.0

8

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
2
5
.2

9

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
4

8
.2

8

4
8
1
8
0
6

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
4

0
0

4
8
2
3
7
6

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
4

0
0

4
8
2
5
6
7

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
4
0
0

4
8
3
5
5
1

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
4
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

5
1

0
.5

g
a
l

H
a
rb

o
rm

a
s
te

r
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

2
5
0
0
.1

g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

1
4
4
.6

G
A

L
S

4
2

F
u
e
l

S
H

W
W

T
P

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

1
2

2
.1

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

S
H

W
W

T
P

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

1
1

2
.7

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

S
V

W
W

T
P

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
2

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

1
2
4
.2

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u
e
l

S
V

W
W

T
P

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

3
1

8
.8

g
a
l

H
E

A
T

IN
G

O
IL

B
J

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

1
4
9
.6

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

N
E

H
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

4
3

8
.5

2

4
3

8
.5

2

4
,9

4
7
.7

0

4
,9

4
7
.7

0

2
8

9
.0

6

2
4

4
.0

8

5
3
3
.1

4

2
2
5
.2

9

2
4

8
.2

8

4
7
3
.5

7

6
3

7
.2

8

6
3

7
.2

8

2
9

9
.0

5

2
9

9
.0

5

2
6

1
4

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8
2
8
4
6

6
3
7
.2

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3

4
0

0

2
6

1
0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8
3
5
4
9

2
9

9
.0

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

7
8

g
a
l

Y
a
c
h
ts

m
a
n

P
ro

p
a
n
e

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
7
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1

/1
1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
E

V
ii

i
G

re
e
n

T
re

e
R

e
m

o
v
a
l

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1

/0
5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

C
E

O
L

e
g

a
l

B
il

l.
L

E
G

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4

5
-3

2
4

3
2

3
0
1

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
o

c
r
a
ta

O
p
e
n

F
in

a
n

c
e

5
,3

0
4

.5
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
3

3
0

8
0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
M

U
N

IS
L

IC
E

N
S

E

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
8
0
4
9
3
1
1

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
A

N
D

M
E

D
IC

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
1

7
9

.5
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
8
2
4
8
7
1
8

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

L
Y

S
O

L
B

J
9

4
.6

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

S
e
rv

ic
e

a
n

d
R

e
p
a
ir

S
V

W
W

T
P

F
u

rn
a
c
e
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

C
le

a
n
e
d

a
n
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
d

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

F
u

rn
a
c
e
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
4
4

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
7

9
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
2

6
9

3
N

O
F

R
IL

L
S

O
IL

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
8

4
1

0
3

4
8

4
1

0
3

6
7
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

4
0

0

1
7
9
4

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
1

1
3

1
7
9
5

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
4
2
0

P
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
0

0
4

S
A

V
A

G
E

F
O

R
E

S
T

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
IN

C
6

1
1

3

4
,2

7
1
.7

5
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
8

4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
2

4
2

0

1
2

4
.0

0
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4

5
0

0

1
7
9
6

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
1
6
0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4

5
-3

2
4

3
2

3

1
7
9
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
8
0
4
9
3
1
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
8
2
4
8
7
1
8

3
1

4
4

4
9

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2
7
1
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2
7
1
2

1
5

5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C

1
4
7
7

A
B

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

IN
C

A
B

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

IN
C

6
7

.0
0

6
7

.0
0

4
,2

7
1
.7

5

4
,2

7
1
.7

5

1
2
4

.0
0

1
2

4
.0

0

5
,3

0
4

.5
0

5
,3

0
4
.5

0

1
7
9

.5
0

9
4
.6

8

2
7

4
.1

8

4
1

6
.0

6

2
7

7
.7

4

6
9
3

.8
0

4
1

6
.0

6

2
7

7
.7

4

5
2
7
1
3

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
2

0
0

5
2

7
1

2

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5

5
2

0
0



3
1
4
4
5
2

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
4

6
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

V
A

3
1

4
4

5
3

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
8
5
1

A
P

P
L

IE
D

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
S

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
6
1
6
3

3
1

4
4

5
4

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
8

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
4
5
5

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
5

5
1

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
0
4
6

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

fe
e

D
O

T
ra

n
d
o
m

d
r
u
g
/a

lc
o
h
o
l

te
s
ti

n
g

ts
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

C
A

T
C

H
B

A
S

IN
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

C
A

T
C

H
B

A
S

IN
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

C
A

T
C

H
B

A
S

IN
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

P
a
g
in

g
S

e
r
v

ic
e

f
o

r
W

W
A

la
rm

s-
E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
7
6
1
6
3

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

4
1
1
3

-
A

n
te

n
n
a

C
o
m

b
o

M
o
u
n
t

2
0

1
.1

5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

4
1
1
3

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
2
8
2
0
2
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

C
E

L
L

A
N

D
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
2

2
2

2
0

7
3

.8
6

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
5

1
3

0
8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

7
3

.8
6

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
5

1
3

0
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
7

5
.2

7
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
5

1
3

0
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
1

3
3

.1
2

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

tI
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

1
7

A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

H
E

A
L

T
H

C
A

R
E

M
G

M
T

A
M

-2
0
3
5
6
1
7
9

1
7
5
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4

6
0

0

3
1
4
4
5
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

A
M

-2
0

3
5

6
1

7
9

3
1
4
4
5
1

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

3
7

6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
3
6
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

3
6

3

2
8

A
L

L
E

N
S

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
1

1
3

7
6

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
4

0

A
L

L
E

N
S

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
1
1
3
6
9

3
,2

9
6
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

A
L

L
E

N
S

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
1
1
3
6
3

3
,2

7
7
.5

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
L

C
N

4
3
7
0
0
4
6
V

A

2
4

.6
4

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

4
2

6
0

1
7

5
.0

0

1
7

5
.0

0

2
,2

0
0
.0

0

3
,2

9
6
.0

0

3
,2

7
7
.5

0

8
,7

7
3
.5

0

2
4

.
6
4

2
4

.
6
4

2
0

1
.1

5

2
0

1
.1

5

3
5

6
.1

1

3
5

6
.1

1

6
8

.0
0

6
8

.0
0

1
0

1
0

4
6

6
8

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
6
0

1
0
1
4
4
4

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
5

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
s
t-

E
M

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

1
2

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

P
6

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
4

4
4

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

4
2

6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
6
7

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4

0
6

8
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

6
7

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
6
6

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

6
8
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

6
6

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
6
5

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

6
8

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

6
5

W
W

A
n

n
u

a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
7
9

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

6
8

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

7
9

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
7
0

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

6
8

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

7
0

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
6
8

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

6
8
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

6
8

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
6
9

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

6
8

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

6
9

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
7
8

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

6
8
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

7
8

H
W

Y
A

n
n

u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
4
7

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

6
8
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

4
7

H
W

Y
A

n
n
u
a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
7
7

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

6
8

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

7
7

W
W

A
n

n
u

a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
7
4

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

6
8
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

7
4

W
W

A
n

n
u

a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
7
5

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4

O
6

8
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

7
5

W
W

A
n

n
u

a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
st

-E
M

6
8
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

2
6

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
1
0
7
6

1
0

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

6
8

.0
0



3
1
4
4
5
7

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
8
0
0
6
1
6
4

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
W

A
n

n
u

a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
s
t-

E
M

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
5

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

T
R

#
3
6

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

SN
O

W
R

A
K

E
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

T
O

N
N

E
R

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
F

U
S

E
S

A
N

D
R

E
L

A
Y

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
H

O
P

G
L

U
E

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
H

O
P

JB
W

E
L

D
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
H

O
P

F
U

S
E

S
A

N
D

R
E

L
A

Y
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1

/0
5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
T

P
P

re
m

u
im

A
ir

F
il

te
r

S
K

U
0

0
0

8
4

0
4

7
9

-E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

O
il

,
F

il
te

r
,

W
ip

e
rs

,
M

O
O

G
H

u
b

A
ss

m
b
ly

-E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

F
Y

-2
1

P
A

V
IN

G
B

J
P

A
V

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1
1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
0
7
6

6
8

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
2
6
0

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1
4
4
5
6

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
7
0
1

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
1

1
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
1

1
5

3
1

.9
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
3
4
9
4
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

4
9

4
4

6
8

.9
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
3

9
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
3

9
5

6
8

.6
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
5

5
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
5

5
8

6
5
.8

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
5

7
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
5

7
0

6
.4

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
5

6
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
5

6
8

1
5
.4

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
3
5
5
7
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
5

7
4

7
7
.8

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
2

4
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

5
2

4
8

2
4
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4

8
8

2
3

2
7

7
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
3

2
7

7
7

4
4
3
.9

3
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

2
5
5
3

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

A
V

IN
G

6
8
0
0
6
1
6
4

3
8
2
,6

4
9
.9

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
5

0

1
,0

2
0
.0

0

3
1

.9
8

6
8

.9
7

6
8

.6
9

6
5

.8
5

6
.4

9

1
5

.4
8

7
7
.

8
4

2
4

.
9
9

4
4

3
.
9

3

8
0
4
.2

2

3
8

2
,6

4
9

.9
3

3
8

2
,6

4
9

.9
3



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4

0
8
.0

9
s
a
lt

s
c
o
o
p

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
9

.8
7

L
E

D
F

la
s
h

li
g

h
t

a
n

d
G

o
r
il

la
T

a
p

e
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
2

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
6
4

.6
1

M
R

C
le

a
n
,

H
a
n
d

S
a
n
it

iz
e
r
,

T
a
p
e
,

A
rm

o
r

A
ll

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

2
4
.6

3
M

op
H

e
a
d
,

S
p
ra

y
e
r

l6
O

Z
,

W
in

d
o
w

S
h

ri
n

k
w

ra
p

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
2

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

1
0
.7

5
H

o
se

C
la

m
p
s-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

8
.6

3
In

d
o
o
r/

O
u
td

o
o
r

W
a
ll

T
h

e
rm

o
m

e
te

r
C

h
em

R
o

o
m

N
E

H
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

1
5

.5
7

M
e
rc

u
ry

S
a
m

p
le

S
h

ip
p

in
g

-E
M

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

1
2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4

0
3
7

.7
5

R
e
b
o
u
n
d

M
a
rk

e
r

4
8

”
,

M
a
rk

e
r

D
rv

w
a
y

A
lu

m
4

F
T

R
E

D
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
O

1
0
.7

9
V

e
n

tu
ra

W
h

t
W

a
ll

C
lo

c
k

f
o

r
T

o
w

n
O

ff
ic

e
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

3
6

.5
2

4
in

1
S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

X
L

G
lo

v
e
s-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
O

5
.3

9
M

M
C

D
L

o
ti

o
n

O
a
tb

ls
m

1
2
0
Z

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

3
5
.0

8
C

a
b

le
T

ie
s
,

S
to

ra
g
e

O
rg

a
n
iz

e
r-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
2
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

1
7

.9
5

T
ra

s
h

B
a
g

s
a
n
d

R
e
f
le

c
ti

v
e

V
in

y
l

N
u
m

b
e
rs

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

tf
l4

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I
P

8
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

B
6
8
2
7
7

3
1

4
4

5
8

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
8
2
7
7

8
.0

9
6

0
1

0
3

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
6

7
6

2
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

7
6

2
4

1
9
.8

7
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0

3
6
7
6
4
1

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
7
6
4
1

1
6

4
.6

1
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
6
7
7
5
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

7
7

5
2

2
4

.6
3

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

B
6

7
9

3
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6

7
9

3
3

1
0

.7
5

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
9

0
0

3
6
7
9
6
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6
7
9
6
6

8
.6

3
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5

2
0

0

3
6

8
0

1
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6

8
0

1
3

1
5
.5

7
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

1
4

0

B
6

8
2

2
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

8
2

2
2

3
7
.7

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
6
8
1
7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

8
1

7
5

1
0
.7

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
0

0

B
6

8
4

2
8

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6
8
4
2
8

3
6
.5

2
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
6
8
4
2
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
8
4
2
9

5
.3

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
6

8
5

l7
F

T
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
8
5
l7

3
5
.0

8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0

B
6
8
6
7
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

8
6

7
6

1
7

.9
5

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

B
6
8
7
5
6

1
2

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
6
0
Z

I
n
s
u
la

te
d

C
u
p
s-

E
M

6
0

.2
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

B
6
8
7
9
0

1
2

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

4
O

L
B

B
a
g
s

o
f

Ic
e

M
e
lt

x
5

6
-E

M
7

7
0

.6
7

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

B
6
7
5
0
0

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
7
3

A
P

2
1

4
0

P
li

e
r
s

1
6
.9

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
6
7
5
9
7

1
2

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
7
2

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
a
n
d
in

g
w

h
e
e
l

3
.5

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

B
6
7
6
9
1

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
7
4

A
P

2
1

4
0

E
x
t.

c
o

rd
&

ti
m

e
r
s

2
9
.3

1
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

2
0

0
4

3
1

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
l

N
E

B
6
7
8
4
l

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
7
6

A
P

2
1

4
0

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s

li
g
h
ts

7
1
.9

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
6
8
3
5
7

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
8
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

L
ig

h
t

b
u

lb
s

7
.1

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
6
8
7
7
6

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
8
8

A
P

2
1

4
O

B
a
r

&
C

h
a
in

o
il

5
.3

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
1

O
9

2
O

1
1

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
3
5
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
N

9
0
8
0
4

1
2

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

E
V

c
h
a
r
g
e
r

s
o

ft
w

a
re

u
p
d
a
te

ts
5
,3

4
6
.0

0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-E
V

S
E

C
H

G
S

T
A

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

8
7

5
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

8
7

9
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
7
5
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

7
5

9
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

7
6

9
1

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
7
8
4
l

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

8
3

5
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
8
7
7
6

3
1
4
4
5
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
7

2
1

D
A

V
ID

C
A

P
E

L
L

A
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
1

O
9

2
O

3
1
4
4
6
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
4

2
8

C
H

A
R

G
E

P
O

IN
T

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

9
0
8
0
4

6
0

.2
6

7
7

0
.
6

7

1
6

.9
0

3
.5

9

2
9
.3

1

7
1

.9
8

7
.1

9

5
.3

9

1
,3

6
0

.9
2

3
5

0
.0

0

3
5

0
.0

0

5
,3

4
6
.0

0

5
,3

4
6
.0

0



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
B

.
JA

C
O

B
S

S
a
f
e
ty

b
o
o
ts

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2

0
B

O
O

T
S

G
A

B
E

L
U

N
T

B
J

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2

1
T

O
N

N
E

R
PL

O
W

H
A

R
N

E
S

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
1

C
R

U
S

H
E

D
S

T
O

N
E

B
J

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
1

S
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p
o

s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
1

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

o
m

e
s
v
il

le
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
C

h
a
rg

e
E

9
l1

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/2
7
/2

0
2
0

te
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h
a
rg

e
S

e
a
l

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

3
1
4
4
6
1

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
2
1
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
3
4
1

3
1

4
4

6
2

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

2
4

3
5

3
1

4
4

6
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2

6
5

0

3
1

4
4

6
4

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4

-2
0

1
2

0
1

3
1

4
4

6
5

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1

0
3

2
1

3
1
4
4
6
6

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
7

2
0

3
1
4
4
6
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
7

2
0

1
3
6

C
U

R
T

IS
F

A
M

IL
Y

S
H

O
E

S
T

O
R

E
2

2
1

7

1
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

C
U

R
T

IS
F

A
M

IL
Y

S
H

O
E

S
T

O
R

E
2

3
4

1

9
9

.9
5

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
1
2
2
4
3
5

4
0
2
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
5

0
D

O
U

G
G

O
T

T
&

S
O

N
S

IN
C

4
2

6
5

0

6
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0

1
6

8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

1
4

-2
0

1
2

0
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

4
6

1
0

1
7

9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
1
0
3
2
1

5
1
.6

9
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7

9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1
2
2
7
2
0

5
1
.6

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7

9
5

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1
2
2
7
2
0

1
1

3
.4

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

A
P

2
1
4
0

ts

A
P

2
1

4
0

3
1

4
4

6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4

O

3
1
4
4

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

3
1

4
4
6

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
4

0

3
1

4
4

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4

0
W

W
T

P 3
1
4

4
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

3
1
4

4
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

T
P

1
0

0
.0

0

9
9
.

9
5

1
9
9
.

9
5

4
0

2
.0

0

4
0

2
.0

0

6
0
.0

0

6
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

.6
9

5
1
.6

9

5
1

.6
7

5
1

.6
7

1
1

3
.4

7



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
7

9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

1
2

2
7

2
0

3
3
7
.3

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
8

0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

1
0

3
2

1

9
2

.9
1

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

3
1
4
4
6
8

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
2
7
2
0

3
1
4
4
6
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
0
3
2
1

3
1
4
4
7
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
S

1
7
5
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
5
1
8
2
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
8

O
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
5
1
8
2
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
O

1
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
5
1
8
2
4

3
1
4
4
7
1

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6
3
5

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
5
5
1
7
5
4

1
,1

7
0

.4
3

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
S

5
1

8
2

5

4
3
8
.9

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
S

5
1
8
O

9

2
0
2
.1

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
5

5
1

8
2

3

7
8

.0
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
S

5
1
O

1
6

-2
6

9
.1

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
S

5
1
8
2
4

-5
2

.4
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
4
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h
a
rg

e
T

o
w

n
O

f
f
ic

e
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
tt

te
r

C
re

e
k

p
u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

PL
O

W
B

O
L

T
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
H

O
P

M
IM

P
A

C
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
H

O
P

S
H

O
V

E
L

S
A

N
D

B
R

A
K

E
C

L
E

A
N

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

PL
O

W
B

O
L

T
N

U
T

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9

/2
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

R
E

T
U

R
N

M
IL

W
A

K
E

E
B

O
U

N
T

Y
,

W
R

E
N

C
H

&
K

N
IF

E
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

R
E

T
U

R
N

5
/8

-
1

1
B

O
L

T
S

O
R

IG
M

E
E

L
5
5
1
7
5
4

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2

/1
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

b
a
r
t
l
e
t
t

m
o
o
ri

n
g

w
o
rk

M
R

G
/F

L
O

A
T

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

P
1

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
1

3
.4

7

3
3

7
.3

0

3
3

7
.3

0

9
2
.

9
1

9
2

.
9
1

1
,1

7
0

.4
3

4
3
8
.9

0

2
0

2
.1

3

7
8

.0
6

-2
6
9
.1

2

-5
2

.4
6

1
,5

6
7

.9
4

5
0

4
.8

8

5
0
4
.8

8

1
6

7
9

F
R

E
N

C
H

M
A

N
’S

B
A

Y
B

O
A

T
IN

G
C

O
IN

C
8
6
3
5

5
0
4
.8

8
6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
7
1
2
1



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

3
9
1

.0
9

C
e
ll

p
h

o
n

e
s

a
n

d
c
r
a
d

le
p

o
in

ts
f
o

r
tr

u
c
k
s

&
c
h

ie
f

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
9

1
.0

9

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

2
8

8
.6

1
H

O
T

S
P

O
T

S
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
1

2
2
2

0
E

M
A

IL
!

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

2
3

1
.4

7
H

O
T

S
P

O
T

S
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
2

2
2

2
0

E
M

A
IL

/
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
2
0

.0
8

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

3
7

7
.5

2
c
e
ll

a
n
d

d
a
ta

th
ro

u
g
h

1
2
2

2
2
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

8
1

9
1

1
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
8
4
6
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
8
6
7
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

O
T

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
D

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
7
7

.5
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

1
,1

3
6

.6
2

5
8
9
.4

7
g

a
1
.9

3
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
F

U
E

L
2
7
0
2

F
U

E
L

-C
E

O
2

0
1
8

C
h
e
v

C
o

l
4

1
0

9
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-1

7
F

O
R

D
E

X
P

A
D

M
4

1
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-1

8
D

o
d
g
e

R
am

4
1

1
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-2
0

S
U

V
F

O
R

D
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
2
7
0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

C
H

E
V

C
O

L
O

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
7
5

A
P

2
1

4
0

4
0
.5

4
2

0
.7

5
1
.9

3
F

u
e
l

f
o
r

T
9

4
3

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
7
7

A
P

2
1

4
0

2
8
.3

9
1
4
.5

3
9

1
.9

3
F

u
e
l

f
o

r
T

9
4

3
0

9
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-T

9

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
2
0
2
1
0
0
8
4

A
P

2
1

4
0

3
1
.4

0
1
6
.0

7
9

1
.9

3
T

9
f
u

e
l

4
3

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1

4
4

7
2

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

2
4
3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
2
8
2
0
2
0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

1
2
2
8
2
0
2
0

3
9
1
.0

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
3

0

3
1

4
4

7
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
2
8
2
0
2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
2
8
2
0
2
0

2
6
6
9

A
T

&
T

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

3
1

4
4

7
4

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2
2
8
2
0
2
0

3
1

4
4

7
5

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

2
0

2
8

8
.6

1

2
3
1
.4

7

1
7
9
.9

2
4

6
.9

7
2

0
.7

3
5

1
.8

3
4

6
.9

7
3
1
.1

0

1
0

.
1
7

8
0
.1

4
4
4
5
.9

2
4
9
0
.9

8
9
9

.2
4

1
0
.1

7

4
0
.5

4

2
8

.3
9

3
1
.4

0

1
1
2
8
2
0
2
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

1
2
2
8
2
0
2
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

1
2

2
8

2
0

2
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5

1
3

0

1
2
2
0

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5

3
7

1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
7
1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
7

1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
7
1
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
1
0

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
3
7
1
0

1
8
4
4
1
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
7

1
0

2
2

1
1

6
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
7

1
0

2
6

9
3

1
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
7

1
0

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
8

4
4

1
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
2

1
1

6
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
6

9
3

1
6



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
4
4
7
6

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
7

3
6

G
E

O
F

F
R

E
Y

S
F

R
A

S
E

R
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7
7

3
1
4
4
7
7

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7

5
8

9
5

0
0

5
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7

4
8

9
6

7
9

3
3

3
1
4
4
7
8

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
5
5

G
R

A
N

D
R

E
N

T
A

L
S

T
A

T
IO

N
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
4
7
7

3
1
4
4
7
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
0
7

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
3
4
6
2
1
5

3
1
4
4
8
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

K
0

0
6

5
4

/6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5

6
9

3
3

/6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
9
8
6
1
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
8
3

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
2
.7

7
1

1
.9

3
T

9
f
u

e
l

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

7
1

0
4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

3
1

4
4

6
8

1
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
8
6

A
P

2
1

4
0

9
.2

8
0

l.
9

3
F

u
e
l

f
o

r
T

9
1

8
.1

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
7

7
0

1
/0

1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

P
D

f
lo

o
r

p
la

n
la

y
o
u
t

ts
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

M
a
g
li

te
C

o
rd

/A
d

a
p

te
r

a
n

d
T

o
te

s
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
8
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

g
o

g
g

le
s

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

L
IF

T
R

E
N

T
A

L
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

PL
O

W
P

A
R

T
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

R
o
p
e

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

0
1

/0
8
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

F
la

g
P

o
le

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
8
6
1
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
4
4
6
8

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C

2
4

.
9
5

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C

1
,6

3
8

.6
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
6
0

2
5
4

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R

1
2
8
.4

6

9
4

.
8
2

9
7
5
8
9
5
0
0
5
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

9
7
4
8
9
6
7
9
3
3

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0

5
1
4
7
7

2
6

9
.5

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

P
1

3
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
4

.
9
5

1
8
.

1
3

1
,2

8
0

.0
3

1
,6

3
8

.6
8

1
,6

3
8

.6
8

1
2

8
.4

6

9
4
.

8
2

2
2

3
.2

8

2
6

9
.5

0

2
6

9
.5

0

1
0

5
.1

9

1
0

5
.

1
9

1
5
2

.
7
5

1
6

7
.6

5

7
3
4
6
2
1
5

1
0
5
.1

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
6
8

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
M

A
R

IN
E

IN
C

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
M

A
R

IN
E

IN
C

K
0
0
6
5
4
/6

1
5
2
.7

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

6
5
6
9
3
3
/6

1
6
7
.6

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0



3
1

4
4

8
2

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

1
0

6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
1
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
3
3

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
8
1

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
8
2

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
3
2

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
4
3
9

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
4
3
8

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

3
1

4
4

8
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
IJ

1
5
5
9

H
A

Y
W

O
O

IJ
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
2

7
9

9

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
4

8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
0
.4

0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

3
8

.0
0

L
ie

n
D

is
c
h

a
rg

e
s
:

2
4

0
7

(2
)

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
4
8

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
8

.0
0

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

2
,6

9
7
.7

5
B

le
a
c
h

a
n
d

B
is

u
lf

it
e
-
D

r
u

m
s

a
n

d
IB

D
s

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
D

E
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N
D

E
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

1
2

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

1
2

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

1
2

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
0

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
0

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
2

7
9

9
1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

4
1
1
3

b
a
s
e
/m

o
u
n
t

f
o
r

la
p
to

p
d

o
c
k

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

7
2

0
0

4
1
1
3

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

tI
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
4
8
1

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1

2
0

2
1

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
0
1
2
0
2
1

3
8
.0

0
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
4

7
0

0

C
H

E
M

I
C

A
L

S

C
H

E
M

I
C

A
L

S

C
H

E
M

I
C

A
L

S

C
H

E
M

I
C

A
L

S

C
H

E
M

I
C

A
L

S

C
H

E
M

I
C

A
L

S

6
7

6
.5

0
4

8
4

.0
0

1
,0

1
7

.5
0

5
1

9
.7

5

IN
C 1
,6

8
7
.3

2

IN
C

1
,7

2
0
.3

4

IN
C

1
,7

3
6

.8
6

IN
C 1
,7

1
0
.0

2

IN
C 1
,6

6
4
.6

2

IN
C

1
,7

5
4

.4
0

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
1
9

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
3
2
1
2

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
2

1
1

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
3
2
1
2

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

3
2

1
1

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
3
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
8
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
8
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

3
0
0
1
6
0
2
3
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

3
0
0
1
6
0
4
3
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

3
0
0
1
6
0
4
3
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
IN

C 6
5

8
.8

9

1
,6

8
7

.3
2

1
,7

2
0

.3
4

1
,7

3
6

.8
6

1
,7

1
0

.0
2

1
,

6
6

4
.
6
2

1
,7

5
4

.4
0

1
2

,9
7

1
.3

1

6
5

8
.8

9

6
5
8

.8
9



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
4
4
8
4

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
4

1
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

A
P

P
#
1
0

R
i

V
IP

3
1
4
4
8
5

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

PR
T

ID
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

P
4
3
0
3
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

P
4

3
1

1
5

3
1
4
4
8
6

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

PR
T

]D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
4
8
7

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3

4
3

3
1
4
4
8
8

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

1
0

3
1
4
4
8
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
7
2
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2

7
2

8

R
F

JO
R

D
A

N
&

S
O

N
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
I

A
P

P
#

1
0

R
i

6
9

,5
6

3
.9

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

3
,6

6
1
.2

6
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7

7
1

0
-3

,6
6
1
.2

6
3

0
0

2
4

5
6

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

V
IP

1
2

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

M
a
in

S
tr

e
e
t

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
-

B
u
d
g
e
t

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

-B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e
ta

in
a
g
e

P
a
y
a
b
le

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
8

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
H

O
P

C
H

A
IN

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
1

/1
1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

C
H

A
IN

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
8

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
8

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

G
R

A
V

E
L

B
J

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

R
o
o
ts

B
lo

w
e
r

M
o
d
e
l#

5
6

U
R

A
I

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
8

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
p
r
in

k
le

r
I
n

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
S

V

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
P

R
IN

K
L

E
R

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

3
5

8
JO

R
D

A
N

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

JO
R

D
A

N
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
C

O

4
8

6
.3

3

3
5

6
.2

5

P
4
3
0
3
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

P
4
3
1
1
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
7
3
7

M
E

G
A

N
M

A
C

A
U

L
E

Y
2

0
2

0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

4
1
4

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C
4
3
4
3

1
,7

1
2
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

9
5
3

T
H

E
M

A
H

E
R

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

4
0

1
0

3
,3

3
5
.8

1
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

6
9

,5
6

3
.9

0

6
9

,5
6

3
.9

0

4
8

6
.3

3

3
5

6
.2

5

8
4
2
.5

8

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

1
,7

1
2
.0

0

1
,7

1
2
.0

0

3
,3

3
5
.8

1

3
,3

3
5
.8

1

8
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

4
2
1

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

5
2
7
2
9

8
5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

5
2

7
2

8

8
5
.0

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
4
9
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

0
2

1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
5
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

R
p

r
L

E
D

s
t

li
g

h
t

ts
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
-E

V
S

E
C

H
G

S
T

A

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
ta

t.
3

g
e
n

e
r
a
to

r
a
n
n

u
a
l

PM
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2

1
4
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

F
IR

E
A

L
A

R
M

T
E

S
T

A
N

D
IN

S
P

R
C

T
IO

N
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2

1
4
0

P
r
o

p
e
r
ty

&
C

a
s
a
u

lt
y

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
O

F
F

IC
IA

L
S

L
IA

B
IN

S
L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
V

E
H

IC
L

E
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
O

T
H

E
R

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

P
a
y
r
o
ll

L
aw

W
e
b
in

a
r

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
O

T
o

w
n

&
C

it
y

M
a
g
.

S
u
b

s
c
r
ip

ti
o

n
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
O

M
M

A
C

O
V

ID
w

e
b
in

a
r

tr
a
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

T
R

IO
T

o
o
lb

o
x

S
e
m

in
a
r

-
W

o
o

lf
o

lk
,

Y
o

u
n

g
,

M
a
h
a
r

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

P
1
6

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

2
0

0
2

1

1
7

4
.0

0
1

5
5

3
0

0
0

5
7

1
0

0

2
0
1
5
0

2
0
2
.2

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

2
0

0
4
3
3

3
1
4
4
9
1

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

2
7
0
3

M
IN

U
T

E
M

A
N

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

I
2

3
5

5
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
3
5
5
3

3
3

8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1

4
4

9
2

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

4
2

7
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
1

N
V

0
0

1
8

6
7

9
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

IN
V

0
0
1
8
6
7
9
9

1
1

,5
7

9
.5

7
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6

0
2

0
5

,9
0

9
.9

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
6

0
1

0
1

,0
5

7
.0

6
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
6

0
1

0
1

3
,1

6
5

.1
5

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

6
0

3
0

1
,8

2
5
.8

2
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
6

0
5

0
1

2
,6

3
6

.6
2

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

6
0

6
0

1
,8

7
3

.8
8

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

6
0

1
0

3
1

4
4

9
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

4
2

5
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
1
0
0
0
3
5
4
4
7
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
5
4
4
7
9

9
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
4
1
0
0

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

1
0
0
0
3
7
0
5
8
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
7
0
5
8
4

8
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
4

2
0

0

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

1
0
0
0
3
6
8
4
4
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
6
8
4
4
8

3
5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
4
1
0
0

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

1
0
0
0
3
7
1
3
8
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
7
1
3
8
4

1
0

5
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

4
.0

0

2
0

2
.2

7

3
7

6
.2

7

3
3

8
.0

0

3
3

8
.0

0

4
8

,0
4

8
.0

0

4
8

,0
4

8
.0

0

9
0

.0
0

8
.0

0

3
5

.0
0

1
0
5
.0

0



W
A

T
E

R
9

5
1

4
1
0
2
0

3
1

.8
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

W
A

T
E

R
9
4
9
8

1
0
2
0

2
0

.4
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

W
A

T
E

R
2

6
5

6
7

1
0
2
0

7
3

.6
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

W
A

T
E

R
4
9
2
9

1
0
2
0

3
3

.4
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

W
A

T
E

R
4
9
2
9

1
2
2
0

5
3

.8
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0

W
A

T
E

R
9
4
9
8

1
2
2
0

1
7
.4

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

W
A

T
E

R
9

5
1

4
1
2
2
0

6
3

.6
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

W
A

T
E

R
6
5
4
4

1
2
2
0

4
7
.8

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

W
A

T
E

R
2

6
5

6
7

1
2
2
0

6
6

.4
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3

0
0

0

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1
1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
4
9
4

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

PR
T

ID
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
6

6
8

2
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
6

6
7

8
3

3
1
4
4
9
5

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

1
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
8

1
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

1
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
9

1
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
9

1
2
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
8

1
2
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

1
2
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
4
4

1
2
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

1
2
2
0

8
6
1

M
M

T
C

T
A

M
M

T
C

T
A

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

4
4

9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

0
0

3
6

6
8

2
7

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

Y
eo

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

2
0

2
1

3
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

1
0
0
0
3
6
6
7
8
3

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

Y
o

u
n

g
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

2
0

2
1

3
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

W
a
te

r
f
o

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t
S

h
o
p
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

s
p

r
in

g
w

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
p
ri

n
g

w
a
te

r
d
e
li

v
e
r
y

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

O
f
f
ic

e
W

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

O
f
f
ic

e
W

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

S
p
ri

n
g

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

W
a
te

r
f
o

r
N

E
H

P
la

n
t-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

D
e
li

v
e
r
y

-
c
o

o
le

r
r
e
n

ta
l

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

P
1

7
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
3

8
.0

0

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

3
1

.8
0

2
0
.4

0

7
3

.
6

0

3
3

.4
0

5
3

.8
0

1
7

.4
0

6
3

.
6

0

4
7
.8

0

6
6

.4
0



3
1
4
4
9
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
6
1
9

3
1

4
4

9
8

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

PR
T

]D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3

5
1

2
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3

5
2

4
3

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4

4
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8
0
0
/7

8
5
0

1
2

2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
0

S
H

W
W

T
P

W
a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/5

0
7
0

1
2
2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2

1
4
0

G
IL

P
A

T
C

o
v
e

W
a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/4

7
2
0

1
2
2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
O

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
W

a
te

r
B

il
l-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

5
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/4

5
3
0

1
2

2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
0

W
a
te

r
B

il
l

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
1

1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/4

5
5
0

1
2

2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2

1
4
0

W
A

T
E

R
B

IL
L

B
J

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8
0
0
/6

9
4
0

1
2
2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
0

S
ta

ti
o

n
2

d
o

m
e
s
ti

c
w

a
te

r
b

i
l
l

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
1

1
0

4
3

2
W

A
T

E
R

-5
2

S
H

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

1
2

2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

H
y

d
ra

n
ts

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
5

4
9

3
0

P
U

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
E

E

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

1
2

2
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2

1
4
0

N
E

H
h

y
d

r
a
n
ts

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
5

4
9

3
0

P
U

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
E

E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

M
R

C
d

u
e
s

4
4

7
.2

8
to

n
s

x
$
1
.5

0
ts

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

C
R

O
M

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
9

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
O

T
O

N
N

E
R

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
O

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

T
R

#
3

6
PL

O
W

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1

4
4

9
6

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

5
0

3
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

W
A

T
E

R
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/7

8
5
0

1
2
2
0

1
1

4
.5

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/5

0
7
0

1
2
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
2
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

7
2
0

1
2
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
0

5
.0

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
3
0

1
2
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
5
0

1
2
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
4
6
.5

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/6

9
4
0

1
2
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
6

7
.5

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

1
2
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
4
,1

8
7
.5

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

1
2
2
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
4
,1

8
7
.5

0

P
1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
0

8
.2

0

1
1
4

.5
0

3
2
.0

0

1
0

5
.0

0

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

2
4
6

.5
0

1
6
7

.5
0

3
4
,1

8
7

.5
0

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0

7
0

,3
0

5
.5

0

6
7
0

.
9
2

6
7

0
.

9
2

2
0

.6
8

4
9

.4
8

1
3

5
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

1
4

6
1

9

6
7

0
.9

2
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
2

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

2
0

.6
8

4
9

.4
8

3
3
5
1
2
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
3
5
2
4
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0



3
1
4
4
9
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

0
6

1

3
1
4
5
0
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

5
2

4
3

8
9

0
0

0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

3
7

9
7

4
8

6
0

0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

2
0

3
4

1
4

9
0

0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

3
7

8
8

4
0

5
0

0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

3
7

9
2

4
4

8
0

0
1

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

2
8
0
.6

7

1
2

.
2

2

4
8
.9

9

3
4

.3
0

9
0
.

8
4

1
1
,7

3
3
.0

0
1
0
0

1
9

.7
9

5
7
.6

6

3
4

.
0
4

1
4
6
.4

9

1
9
.9

9

A
P

2
1
4
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

3
1

4
4

9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

<
P

Y
C

R
>

-5
0
6
7
.0

0

3
1
4
4
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
4
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

I
t

N
o
te

s-
E

M

A
P

2
1
4
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

2
8

0
.6

7

1
2

.
2

2

4
8
.9

9

3
4

.3
0

9
0
.

8
4

5
3

7
.1

8

1
1

,7
3

3
.0

0

1
1

,7
3

3
.0

0

1
9

.7
9

5
7

.6
6

3
4

.
0
4

1
4

6
.4

9

1
9

.9
9

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
9

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
5
4
6
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
3
9
1
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
5
0
7
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
P

A
R

K
S

E
R

V
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
3
5
4
6
3

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
B

E
A

R
IN

G
S

A
L

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
3
3
9
1
7

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

D
O

O
R

O
P

E
N

E
R

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
A

L
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
3

5
0

7
2

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
1

T
O

N
N

E
R

L
E

D
B

U
L

B
S

A
L

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
3

5
4

5
4

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

T
O

N
N

E
R

R
E

L
A

Y
S

A
L

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
3
7
3
7
9

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
1

6
B

7
0

B
e
lt

s
-E

M
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

2
0
2
0
0
6
1

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
2
1

D
E

C
P

A
S

S
E

S
6

0
0

=
1

6
8

0
0

2
4

1
7

0
A

N
P

-P
A

R
K

P
A

S
S

E
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
4

5
2

4
3

8
9

0
0

0
1

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

F
o
ld

e
rs

a
n
d

U
S

B
D

ri
v
e
-E

M
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
4

3
7

9
7

4
8

6
0

0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
e
s
k

p
a
d

C
a
le

n
d
a
rs

a
n
d

P
o

s
t

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
4

2
0

3
4

1
4

9
0

0
1

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

P
A

P
P

E
R

B
J

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
4

3
7

8
8

4
0

5
0

0
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

C
H

A
IR

B
J

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
4

3
7

9
2

4
4

8
0

0
1

1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

C
U

P
H

O
L

D
E

R
B

J
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

4
5
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

C
V

C
B

1
9
4
7
9
3

0
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

4
1

1
0

ra
m

tr
a
n

s
m

is
s
io

n
re

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

1
3

1
.4

8
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
1

1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

8
D

O
D

G
E

R
A

M

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
5
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4

0
S

ta
ti

o
n

2
f
ir

e
a
la

rm
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

F
IR

E
A

L
A

R
M

M
A

IN
T

-S
2

S
H

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

5
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

4
0

q
u

a
r
te

r
ly

e
le

v
a
to

r
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

ts
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

5
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
7

1
9

3
7

1
2

9
1

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

f
lo

o
r
m

a
t,

s
to

r
a
g

e
b
o

x
2

4
6

.6
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
7

2
6

5
1

3
8

3
1

1
2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1
0

0
7
9

A
P

2
1
4

0
K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

,
h
e
a
d
s
e
t

6
9
.9

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

0
0

0
4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
l

N
E

H

2
7

2
6

5
1

3
9

3
1

1
2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1
0

0
7
9

A
P

2
1

4
0

K
e
y
b
o
a
rd

,
h
e
a
d
s
e
t

8
3

.2
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
0

0
0

4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
l

N
E

H

2
7

1
6

0
0

7
6

5
1

1
2

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4

0
P

O
S

T
N

O
T

E
S

,
S

C
A

N
S

T
A

M
P

S
,S

T
A

P
L

E
R

,C
O

R
R

T
A

P
E

8
2

.0
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

5
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
S

T
E

R
S

A
S

S
O

0
3
0
4
2
1

T
r
a
in

in
g

0
1

/1
3
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4

0
y

e
a
r
ly

d
u

e
s

1
3

5
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

5
0

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
5
0
1

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

1
8

2
6

H
O

G
A

N
R

O
A

D
M

O
T

O
R

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
V

C
B

1
9

4
7

9
3

3
1

4
5

0
2

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
9

0
0

2
7

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C
6

9
0

0
2

7

1
3

2
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
4

8
2

0
4

3
2

3
1

4
5

0
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

1
8

6
3

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
IN

C
S

R
V

0
0
0
3
9
9
5
5
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
R

V
0
0
0
3
9
9
5
5
6

7
5

1
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

8
7

4
S

T
A

P
L

E
S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

3
1

4
5

0
4

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
7
1
9
3
7
1
2
9
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
7
2
6
5
1
3
8
3
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
7
2
6
5
1
3
9
3
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
7
1
6
0
0
7
6
5
1

3
1

4
5

0
5

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

6
8
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
3

0
4

2
1

T
r
a
in

in
g

C
R

E
D

IT
P

L
A

N

C
R

E
D

IT
P

L
A

N

C
R

E
D

IT
P

L
A

N

C
R

E
D

IT
P

L
A

N

P
2

0
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

2
7

7
.9

7

1
3

1
.4

8

1
3

1
.4

8

1
3
2

.0
0

1
3
2

.0
0

7
5
1

.0
0

7
5
1
.0

0

2
4

6
.
6
1

6
9
.9

9

8
3

.2
8

8
2
.0

0

4
8
1

.8
8

1
3

5
.0

0

1
3
5

.0
0



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1
1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

P
2
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
4
5
0
6

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

6
9

4
T

E
A

M
S

T
E

R
S

U
N

IO
N

L
O

C
A

L
#
3
4
0

0
1
2
1

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
2
1

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

D
U

E
S

6
3
8
.0

0
1

0
0

2
4
7
4
2

U
n
io

n
D

u
e
s-

P
W C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
5
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
4
5
0
7

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

7
2

5
T

R
A

N
S

C
O

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

1
N

2
6
9
6
3
3
0

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

2
6

9
6

3
3

0
C

o
p
ie

r
a
n

d
p
r
in

te
r

r
e
p
a
ir

a
n
d

m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
5
7
.5

8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
5
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
4
5
0
8

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
1
0
9

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
R

E
O

6
A

W
Q

IF
7

1
1

2
O

1
O

4
4

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

O
6

A
W

Q
IF

7
1

1
2

O
1

O
4

4
F

Y
2
0
2
1

W
a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t
F

u
n

d
N

E
H

-E
M

1
0
4
.1

6
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4

3
0

0
F

E
E

S
,

L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
,

P
E

R
M

IT
S

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
R

E
O

6
A

W
Q

IF
7

1
1

2
O

1
O

4
3

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

O
6

A
W

Q
IF

7
1

1
2

O
1

O
4

3
F

Y
2

0
2

1
W

a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t
F

u
n

d
S

V
-E

M
1
4
.1

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4

3
0

0
F

E
E

S
,

L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
,

P
E

R
M

IT
S

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
R

E
O

6
A

W
Q

IF
7

1
1

2
O

1
O

4
5

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

O
6

A
W

Q
IF

7
1

1
2

O
1

O
4

5
F

Y
2
O

2
1

W
a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t
F

u
n

d
S

H
-E

M
4
7
.4

7
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

5
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
1
4
5
0
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
5
3
8

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
2

2
3

7
-L

-5
0

2
0

2
1

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2

3
7

-L
-5

0
2
0
2
1

s
u
b
m

e
rg

e
d

la
n
d
s

le
a
s
e

2
0

2
0

2
6

,0
3

0
.6

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
4
0

L
E

A
S

E
-S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
D

L
A

N
D

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
5
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
4
5
1
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
6

0
0

T
R

O
JA

N
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

S
L

S
/1

0
3
0
3
3
7
0

1
2

/2
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

S
L

S
/1

0
3
0
3
3
7
0

L
am

p
D

r
iv

e
r

K
it

,
V

e
n

t
K

it
,

In
je

c
to

r-
E

M
1
,9

3
5
.7

1
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

5
1

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
1
4
5
1
1

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
7

3
7

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
1
0
2
2
1

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
1
0
2
2
1

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

3
3
3
.7

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
2

S
H

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
5
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
3

8
.0

0

6
3

8
.0

0

1
5
7
.5

8

1
5

7
.5

8

1
0
4

.
1
6

1
4

.
1
0

4
7
.4

7

1
6

5
.
7

3

2
6

,0
3

0
.6

5

2
6

,0
3

0
.6

5

1
,9

3
5
.7

1

1
,9

3
5
.7

1

3
3

3
.7

0

3
3

3
.7

0



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1

4
5

1
2

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
1
0
3
2
1

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
0

1
0

3
2

1
0

1
/0

3
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2

1
4
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
3

3
2
5
.2

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1

6
1

6
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-F
IR

E
S

T
#
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

5
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
5
.2

3

3
2
5
.2

3

3
1

4
5

1
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

1
3

7
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
1
2
2
8
2
0

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
1

2
2

8
2

0
1
2

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

T
im

e
W

a
rn

e
r

2
4

6
.5

9
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

5
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4

6
.5

9

3
1

4
5

1
4

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
1
2
3
1
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
1

2
3

1
2

0
1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
1
5
.6

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
O

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
5

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
1
5

.6
0

4
1

5
.6

0

3
1

4
5

1
5

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
1
2
3
0
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

3
2

4
0

2
0

1
1

2
3

0
2

0
1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
4
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

T
o
w

e
r

5
5

.0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
5

1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5
.0

0

5
5

.0
0

3
1
4
5
1
6

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
5
0
1
1
2
2
2
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

5
7

8
5

5
0

1
1

2
2

2
2

0
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4

0
I
n

te
r
n

e
t

J
o
y

R
o
a
d

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

T
o

w
e
r

3
0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
5
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

3
1
4
5
1
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
6
0
1
1
2
2
2
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

5
7

8
5

6
0

1
1

2
2

2
2

0
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

T
o
w

e
r

7
0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

5
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
0
.0

0

7
0

.0
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

6
9

7
5

1
7

6
0

1
1

2
2

0
2

0
1
2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

to
w

n
O

f
f
ic

e
1

,9
6

9
.6

1
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
5

1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

N
A

M
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

N
E

T

A
P

2
1
4
0

2
4

6
.5

9

3
1

4
5

1
8

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

1
7

7
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
1
2
2
0
2
0

1
,9

6
9
.6

1

1
,9

6
9

.6
1



3
1
4
5
2
1

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

PR
T

ID
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

8
0

7
2

2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

8
0

7
2

1
9

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
3

2
0

1
8

2
5

7

1
0

4
.7

4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

3
2

0

0
2
7
2
8
0
7
2
2
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

0
2

7
2

8
0

7
2

1
9

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
8
0
3
5
0
8

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
8
0
9
5
2
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
8
0
8
6
9
3

1
1
3
.6

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
8
0
8
6
9
2

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

3
1
4
5
1
9

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
1
0
3
2
1

3
1
4
5
2
0

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3

2
0

1
8

2
5

7

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
1
0
3
2
1

0
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
1

A
P

2
1
4
0

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
3
8
0
.6

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

T
P

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
5
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

C
o

p
ie

r
a
n

d
p
r
in

te
r

L
e
a
s
e

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
1

4
5

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

1
2

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

W
a
sh

e
d

D
u

c
k

J
a
c
k
e
t

w
it

h
T

o
w

n
L

o
g
o
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
1

/0
7
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
2
0
Z

W
a
sh

e
d

D
u
c
k

J
a
c
k

e
t-

E
M

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

0
1

/0
7
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

U
N

I
F

I
R

S
T

U
N

I
F

I
R

S
T

U
N

I
F

I
R

S
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

8
0

3
5

0
8

0
2

7
2

8
0

9
5

2
8

1
0
7
.6

9

3
5

.0
0

2
0
.0

0
1

1
8

.4
8

6
4

.
0
5

3
2

.0
2

3
8

0
.6

0

3
8

0
.6

0

1
0
4
.7

4

1
0
4

.
7
4

1
0

7
.6

9

1
7

3
.4

8

6
4

.0
5

3
2

.0
2

1
1

3
.6

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

8
0

8
6

9
3

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

8
0

8
6

9
2

3
1

4
5

2
2

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

1
2
1
7
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-8

1
2
1
7
2
0

3
5

.0
0

2
0
.0

0
1

1
8

.4
8

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
7
3
.4

8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s
a
n
d

M
a
t-

E
M

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
2
1

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
5
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

1
7

2
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

2
1
1

k
w

h
S

H
H

il
l

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2

1
7

2
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
8
8
0

K
W

H
B

a
b

s
o

n
C

re
e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

4
1
.5

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-8

6
6

4
.4

1

4
1
.5

9

2
8

1
.6

5



j
0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1
1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

P
2

4
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
8
1
.6

5

2
0
5
.7

0

2
,4

5
7

.7
2

3
6

4
.5

0

1
1

.2
4

1
,1

9
8

.8
9

5
8
.7

1

2
4
.3

2

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
0
1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

-7

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
0
1
0

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-8

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-5

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5

5
0

1
5

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
4

1
2

1
7

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
7

1
2

1
7

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
2

1
2
1
7
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
0

1
2

1
7

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
8

1
2

1
7

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
5

1
2

1
7

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
0

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
7

1
2

1
7

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
1

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

PO
W

E
R

9
1

2
1

7
2

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
6

1
2

2
2

2
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
1

1
2

2
7

2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
2
1
7
2
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4

0
1
3
5
2

K
W

H
S

V
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

1
2
1
7
2
0

1
2

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

2
1
9
6
0

K
W

H
S

V
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
1
7
2
0
2
0

1
2

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

2
4

5
6

K
W

H
S

V
F

e
n

c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2

1
7

2
0

1
2

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

0
K

W
H

C
O

M
F

O
R

T
S

T
A

T
IO

N
3

0
6

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
2
1
7
2
0

1
2

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4

0
8
2
5
7

K
W

H
S

E
A

S
T

4
0
7

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
2
1
7
2
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

3
3
0

K
W

H
S

E
A

S
T

U
N

IT
4

3
5

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
2
1
7
2
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

9
1

K
W

H
T

F
L

B
J

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

1
2
1
7
2
0

1
2

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

3
0
0
0

K
W

H
3

0
7

5
D

R
IV

E
B

J
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

2
1

2
.6

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

0
1

0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-6

2
0
3
.8

0

2
9
.9

4

2
0

5
.7

0

2
,4

5
7
.7

2

3
6

4
.5

0

1
1

.
2
4

1
,1

9
8

.8
9

5
8

.
7
1

2
4

.3
2

2
1

2
.6

1

2
0
3

.8
0

2
9

.9
4

5
,0

9
0
.6

7

9
0

.
5
4

9
0

.
5
4

3
1

4
5

2
3

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
9
8
3
7
0
4
8

7
6
0

F
W

W
E

B
B

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

1
2
2
2
2
0

1
2

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
4
0

1
2
1
1

k
w

h
M

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
a
l

f
o
r

s
ta

ti
o

n
3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
0
1
0

4
3

3
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
3

S
V

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

1
2
2
7
2
0

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

4
0

1
1

7
K

W
H

B
a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

5
2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
O

T
em

p
C

tr
lr

R
M

T
B

u
lb

S
P

O
T

S
V

W
W

T
P

-E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

5
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
8
3
7
0
4
8

9
0

.5
4

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
2

0
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

R
E

T
JN

D
P

R
E

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
0

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4
0

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
F

P
R

E
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

0
0

9
-0

1
0

-0
0

9
2

0
0

1
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d

s

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

5
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

C
r
e
d
it

f
o
r

r
e
tu

r
n

e
d

e
y

e
s
h

ie
ld

s
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

4
0

D
u
ty

m
a
sk

s
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
5
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

‘
“
‘

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

A
M

O
U

N
T

6
7

5
,2

8
4

.8
0

9
1

,0
3

3
.8

9

*
*
*

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
5
2
4

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

2
5

8
8

E
R

IC
W

E
N

B
E

R
G

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

U
N

D
P

R
E

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T

3
1
4
5
2
5

0
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
R

2
0
6
9
5
7
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
8
5
9
7
8

6
2
9
.0

0
1
0
0

P
2
!

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

9
0

6
W

IT
M

E
R

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
IN

C
C

R
2
0
6
9
5
7
1

-3
6

.4
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

7
1

0
0

W
IT

M
E

R
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

IN
C

2
0
8
5
9
7
8

9
8
.1

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
8
0
0

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

9
8

6
2

9
.0

0

6
2

9
.0

0

-3
6

.4
6

9
8

.
1
6

6
1

.7
0

7
6

6
,3

1
8

.6
9

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

C
O

U
N

T

7
7

2
1

7
6

6
,3

1
8

.6
9



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

T
IN

T
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

JN
L

D
E

S
C

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
6

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
T

O
B

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

2
0
2
1

7
7

7
A

P
P

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

A
P

P
1

0
0

-1
0

1
0

0
0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

A
P

P
1

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4
O

A
P

P
4
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

A
P

P
6

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4
O

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

L
Y

1
1
4
,3

2
5
.6

3

6
1

4
,

7
0
4

.
9
7

6
,2

0
0
.0

0

3
1

,0
5

6
.9

9

3
1

.1
0

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

7
6

6
,3

1
8
.6

9

1
0

0
-3

5
0

3
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4
O

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4
O

1
0

0
-3

5
0

4
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4
O

4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
0

0
-3

5
0

6
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

1
0

0
-3

5
0

2
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

4
0

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1
4
O

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

7
6
6

,3
1

8
.6

9

1
1
4

,3
2

5
.6

3

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,0
5

6
.9

9

3
1

.1
0

7
6

6
,3

1
8
.6

9

1
1
4
,3

2
5

.6
3

6
,2

0
0
.0

0

3
1

,0
5

6
.9

9

3
1

.1
0

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

1
5

1
,6

1
3

.7
2

1
5
1

,6
1

3
.7

2

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
2
1
/0

7
/7

7
T

O
T

A
L

9
1
7

,9
3

2
.4

1
9
1

7
,9

3
2

.4
1



0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3

:5
2

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

1
0
0

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
r
u

s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v

e
s

4
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

4
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0

2
1

7
7
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
P

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

2
0
2

1
7

7
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
P

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

2
0
2

1
7

7
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
P

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

2
0

2
1

7
7
7

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
P

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
P

E
R

JN
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

2
0

2
1

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
P

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
P

T
-T

R
U

S
T

P
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
E

B
IT

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o

je
c
ts

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

P
2

7
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

7
6

6
,3

1
8

.6
9

6
1

4
,7

0
4

.9
7

3
1

.1
0

1
1
4
,3

2
5
.6

3
6
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
1
,0

5
6
.9

9

F
U

N
P

T
O

T
A

L
7

6
6

,3
1

8
.6

9
7

6
6

,3
1

8
.6

9

3
1

.1
0

3
1

.1
0

F
U

N
P

T
O

T
A

L
3

1
.1

0
3

1
.1

0

1
1
4
,3

2
5
.6

3
1
1
4
,3

2
5
.6

3

F
U

N
P

T
O

T
A

L
1
1
4
,3

2
5
.6

3
1
1
4
,3

2
5
.6

3

6
,2

0
0
.0

0
6
,2

0
0
.0

0

F
U

N
P

T
O

T
A

L
6
,2

0
0
.0

0
6
,2

0
0
.0

0

3
1
,0

5
6
.9

9
3

1
,0

5
6

.9
9

F
U

N
P

T
O

T
A

L
3
1
,0

5
6
.9

9
3

1
,0

5
6

.9
9



_
_
_

_

0
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

1
3
:5

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

8
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

FT
IN

D
D

U
E

T
O

D
U

E
F

R
O

M

1
5

1
,

6
1
3

.7
2

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

3
1

.1
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

1
1
4
,3

2
5

.6
3

4
0

0
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

6
,2

0
0
.0

0
6

0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

3
1

,0
5

6
.9

9

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u

n
g

*
*

1
5
1
,6

1
3
.7

2
1

5
1

,6
1

3
.7

2



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
38

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

ia
n

u
ar

y
6

,
20

21

C
H

EC
K

N
uM

B
E

R
:

3
1
4
4
4
4

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

EF
T

or
CK

N
uM

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
4
4
4
7

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

$
75

,6
55

.8
3

C
he

ck
pa

ym
en

ts

$ $ $

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

pa
ym

en
ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

75
,6

55
.8

3

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

to
th

e
ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
di

re
ct

ed
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an
Jo

hn
B

M
ac

au
le

y,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

*t
2
1
1
7

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ja
nu

ar
y

8,
20

21

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
99

4
th

ro
u
g
h

12
04

3

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
6
4
9
8
4

th
ro

u
g
h

64
99

2

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
4
,9

1
4
.4

1

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Geoffrey Wood
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:14 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#21 38 & PR#21 1 7 Approval Request

I approve warrants 2138 and 2117 for the amounts given,

Geoff Wood

Get Outlook for OS

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:11:30 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudmangmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2138 & PR#2117 Approval Request

Good Evening!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2138 total of $75,655.83
Payroll #2117 total of $104,914.41

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

/

Lisa Young,

1inance Clerk, lax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

B
M

V
,

ST
A

T
E

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
39

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ja
n

u
ar

y
13

,
20

21

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

1
4

4
4

8

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

E
E

l
or

CK
N

IJ
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

31
44

48

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

$
7
,5

8
7
.9

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$ $ $

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
7
,5

8
7
.9

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an
Jo

hn
B

M
ac

au
le

y,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Matthew Hart < matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:10 AM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#21 39 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2 139.

Thanks!

-Matt

Matthew Hart
Cnnirnurty ReIa1ons DrCtO

he NeghLohuoc1 H()ose j
E-d of Vt:ifl Northe’st Har)or, rAE

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 9:12 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, jbmacauley3@gmail.com’ <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2 139 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Morning!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2139 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $7,587.90 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Joiwrcj

1



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

A
97

56
D

6F
-C

B
43

-4
E

55
-B

8A
O

-C
6A

37
B

3B
A

2D
8

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
S

ch
o
o
l

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
ep

o
t#

14
82

4

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

:
93

05
C

he
ck

H
ea

de
r:

(N
/A

)
C

he
ck

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
C

he
ck

D
at

es
:

(E
ar

li
es

t)
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
B

an
k

A
cc

ou
nt

C
od

e:
(N

/A
)

C
he

ck
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

C
od

e:
A

P
M

in
im

um
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

:
$0

.0
0

S
or

te
d

B
y:

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

D
is

t
ln

om
1a

ti
on

:
N

o
in

cl
ud

e
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n_

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Y
es

.
B

at
ch

#
C

he
ck

#
C

he
ck

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
C

od
e

V
en

do
r

N
am

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

A
m

ou
nt

93
05

19
61

8
01

/0
6/

20
21

12
15

A
O

S
#9

1
0
0
0

3
2
6
l.

4
7

19
61

9
01

/0
6/

20
21

19
75

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
r
-

0.
00

6,
41

9.
74

19
62

0
01

/0
6/

20
21

19
88

C
A

R
R

O
L

L
D

R
U

G
S

T
O

R
E
F

o.o
o

15
0.

00
19

62
1

01
/0

6/
20

21
23

10
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

E
N

E
R

G
Y

,
IN

C
.

0.
00

27
3.

99
19

62
2

01
/0

6/
20

21
41

80
F

.T
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

.
0.

00
19

8.
10

19
62

3
01

/0
6/

20
21

52
84

K
E

L
L

E
Y

,
P

A
T

R
IC

IA
/‘

&
rt

1
P

M
C

i
o.o

o
41

.0
0

19
62

4
01

/0
6/

20
21

62
05

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

A
&

ir
;

L
è

0.
00

3,
02

9.
12

19
62

5
01

/0
6/

20
21

64
30

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1)
00

2,
26

3.
00

19
62

6
01

/0
6/

20
21

67
85

N
O

R
T

H
C

E
N

T
E

R
F

O
O

D
S

0.
00

2,
71

1.
89

19
62

7
01

/0
6/

20
21

69
10

O
P

P
E

W
A

L
L

,
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
0.

00
52

2.
50

19
62

8
0

1/
06

/2
02

1
7:

16
5

P
F

II
L

B
R

O
O

K
,

A
M

Y
0.

00
37

.9
8

19
62

9
01

/0
6/

20
21

74
63

Q
U

iL
L

C
O

R
P

.
0.

00
82

.3
6

19
63

0
0

1/
06

/2
02

1
78

85
S

A
R

G
E

N
T

,
L

E
O

N
fl

’
i

0.
00

99
.4

5
19

63
1

01
/0

6/
20

2
1

81
72

S
H

A
R

P
E

,
K

A
R

E
N

I
r
i
2

-
C

rf
S

‘
i
P

0.
00

10
7.

44
19

63
2

01
/0

6/
20

2
1

88
30

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
-

B
O

B
R

e
Y

)
v
s
?
2
e
c
’
’
r
Q

r
0.

00
10

0.
00

19
63

3
01

/0
6/

20
21

91
50

W
A

D
M

A
N

,
JA

M
E

S
W

.
F

r.
.
t

?f
O

r5
0.

00
T

o
ta

ls
:

—
88

4.
50

$2
0,

18
2.

54

,‘
./•

.
/.

.

1/
6/

20
21

11
:3

2:
23

A
M

P
ag

e
1

of
2



D
oc

uS
gn

E
nv

el
op

e
ID

:
A

97
56

D
6F

-C
B

43
-4

E
55

-B
B

A
O

-C
6A

37
B

3B
A

2D
8

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

ch
o
o
l

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
C

he
ck

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
C

od
e

V
en

do
r

N
am

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
A

m
ou

nt

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
#

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
A

T
E

:
:W

Z
1

/

S
U

P
E

R
iN

T
E

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
E

U
1
H

C
1
K

D
o
cu

S
ig

ri
ed

by
:

2
J
F

F
I
C

E
R

1
,.
—

D
o
cu

S
ig

n
ed

by
:

L
_

&
6
9
F

F
I
C

E
R

16
C

he
ck

s
L

is
te

d.

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

D
o
cu

S
ig

n
ed

by
:

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

R
ep

or
t #

14
82

4

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt

1/
6/

20
21

11
:3

2:
23

A
M

P
ag

e
2

of
2



Report # 14844Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

IncFude Aut?oñzaton Codes: Yes
9308

Check Dates. (Earkest) - Latest)
Cash Account Number

ftinirnun Check Amoint. 1)0.00
Sorted By Checs N: mOor

JOiy )ire’t )cposir hrtJ .\ci4 44
(‘tn ek ft ( l(_4. k D’i1 ( cI(J( flil Chk (rp C os I

01/I 5/202 183) INFERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 0,093 19 0093. 0 0.00 4
UI/I 5/202 1 SlAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,1 5.00 3,1 5 00 018) 0 04

40634 0!t5/202I 485 TASHA 1.. 1-IIGGINS I 172.81 344 28 0 00 3)4.1)8
46635 01/1 5/202 493 EDITT-I SCHRIEVER I 209.30 1 87.73 0.0() 7 1)3
46636 01/15/2021 208 ORTN .1. ALIEN t 1,1 19.16 755.1)8 755 26 140
46637 01/15/2021 31 I LAURA-JEAN REAL I 2440.3 0782.51 0782.5) 000
466:38 0 1/! 5/202 I 1(1)1 1) ,y S. BEAULIF1)U 2 187 )5 1 629 01 020 01 0 00
46639 0 11 5/202 I 463 I<LN[ L. BECKER I 504.10 1 , I 55.0).) I 85.00 0.00
46440 01/1 5/202 I 260 .JULIANNA R. BENNOCI 1 2,632.64 1,941 .23 1 841 .23 0 00
46641 04/15/202 49J SANDRAG. BC)YCE I 1,201.X7 983,2? 083.27 (100
4c642 (1(/15/2021 3(4 ANDREWJ. CARLSON I 1,7(0.23 1224.1% 224.18 0.00
‘46043 (1 I 5/20.1) 1) JAN(CE P. CARROLL 1 444.35 198.02 ( 08.02 ((.00
‘46644 0 1/1 5/202 1 337 i\MI1)14R C CHARRON I 2,093.57 1 444 So ( 444.5(1 0 40
46445 01/15/2021 cti JUDITh C1.JLLEN I 2,065.38 1,627.24 627,24 0 0))
46646 01/15/2021 6)) EMILY N. DAMON I 679.47 504.41 501.68 0 0))
46047 0 /1 5/202 308 (Hoha A. I)clsandro I , 3,7 I 2 3 1 266 ( .45 2,60 .45 0.0:)
46648 01/1 5/202 1 43 SARAH R. I)UNBAR I ‘20QI7) 1.516.2.) 1 546.24 0.))))
40649 01/) 5/202 1 48) I3LTZABETII FARRELL I . 968 43 724 18 72’(.10 000
4o65() 0 I ,‘ I 5/1)02 ( 52 \\NDA 1). FERNALD I 2,488.40 I 0)) ).L I ,0()7,45 0
16051 01 ‘15/1)02 I 57 JASON \‘V. FOUNI’AENI I I (81 4:) 2 Ic 4) ) 1))( 41) 0 (.0

‘16e52. 0 ( I :J0)2 ) 331) )4,\R NA P. FROl )ER ICK I 9 0. 1 7(4 54 7((9.1)6 1)

40653 0 ) I ) 5/202 63 ) LiVE IIER fyi. GRi\VES 2,4 1 ) .5 .) I 540.Vu ( 5.3)) Oc 0 0))
46654 01/15/2021 65 GAYLE M. CRAY I 2,526.92 1774.55 774 35 0 0))
46655 4)/I 5/202 I 33 ( R)JSSF(. L W GRAY 1 1 14 45 I0 68 Ifl 3C) 0 00
46656 01/I 5/202 ( 02 ABIGAIL A HARMON 1 723,80 41)3 72 I2. 72 0 00
46657 (( I/I 5/2))) I 17? AN(IE) ,IQUE: E. HODGI.)ON I 756.08 1 1)51) 1 6 I 052. ) 1 0 00
40658 (11/15/2021 244 KRISTIN D. HOTLEY I 6)9.92 30 ) .333 88 (10:
46650 0(/15/2021 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 1,055.53 1561 47 1568 47 1) (4)

46660 0 1/ 5/202 I 203 Amy I . James 1 2632.69 ( ,770.9() I 770.90 0 00
46661 0485/2021 9)) REBECCAA. JARVIS 1 2,325.00 1,565(0 (/05 6 000
‘4662 0l 15/202 ) 3 2 IIE’T’l-IANY 0, JOl-ENSON I 1(54.85 837.4)) 131)48 0 0))
.3)443 0 ) /1 5/202 ( 21 ( PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 , I 92.4)) ((06.0’) 800.04 0 ()0
44664 01/15/202 ) 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT 1 1,132.26 0/5. (2 9 Z ... 0 (4)
46665 01/15/2021 487 BENJAMIN MACKO I 2842.85 2122.10 2(22 6 0.00
46666 0 1 1 1 5/202 ) 292 JAR A MCKERNAN 1 2,225.3)) .6 ) 0 95 1 6 1 0.00
4666? 0)/15/2021 /49)) ANNA D. MONTE I 738.53 649.94 64881 ((((C)

46668 C.) ( I ( 5/20? ) 46 ( .IANI/T N()RDELUS I I .1)30.3.4 ) 26 ( 00 ( .26 I .00 C C):
(4441) C) I: C 5/202 1 ( 03 )-)ARVt/Y BRUCE NORWOOD 1 ) C 6.5$ .41 .4) 14.44 U cc
(067)) 0) /1 52(:2 ) 237 .)UST]N B. N(.)RVC)OF.) I 2,2 C 9.2.) I 727.29 ( 727 .2 C

46(:7 ) C.) (I C 5/202 I 23$ \VLN[.)[LL 0 OPPEWALI. I 1 .389.6 $4))) (0)8 1° 0 C
4(672 c I 7) 5/2()2 ! 240 (FANNiE. (7. OFf I 2,680.7c C 8(0).))) C .:):3)54 U 4).

4667.3 0 C/I 57202 1 C 38 AMY Y. :)HII.,RROQK 2,592.85 1,771(8) ( .778.00 (.00
46674 C.) ( ‘I 5/202 ( 275 JCELLE A. RUDDY I 2,526.92 1 ,() I 0.03 C 8 C ) 8.) 1 44
46675 0 I/I 5/202 I 74 LEON C SARGENT I 2, ( 7.))t) 1465.83 ) 4654)3 C 00
(6676 (.)(/( 5/202 ( 2)) K.\1)FN L. SHARPE J 5.06.() C ,(C5() 7.) C .450.7—) CC 00
46677 C) C/C 5/202 I 41)0 E(MMA F. SOI.JLES C 685.60 5 C 4 I 0 5 C 9. C C.) C) 0))

46678 0(/)5/2(C21 375 KATHLEEN C. SF DENIS I 2767.3() 1593,54 593.. 54 0.0))
46679 (1)/C 5/202 C 404 KERRY L. lAYLOR I 2557 60 I,870.7C 870 7) 044

46680 0(/E5/RC)21 45(1 SICANNON L. WESTPIIAL I 1988.46 1519.03 1518.03 ((.0))
4u681 ((I/I 5/2(12 C 448 .IACQLCELINE A. WI-IEATON I 2,450 00 1,700.25 1710,25 0(10

‘ 4 66X2 0.0 5/202 C 1)07 I AL) REN M. WHITE I 094.40 69/01) 696,03 0,0))
44)683 0 C/C 5/202 C 4(4) TCFFANY C. YARBROUGII I 768.65 -. 00 ,

99,389.68 74,037,5i 60227.30 532.02

1/12/2021 334 O6PM



Mount Desert School Department 4844

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
c:hecI( I Check l)ale (c)c imc • Chk Crp Crts Pay Net Pay I)irect I)cposit Check Anit VoId

Check Authorization Summary

•l’ypc Description ( ‘ou n{ A iitnI
Emp)oyec Checks 532.02

Voided Checks 0
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 48 60227 30
ACH bmployee CredOs 1X 60227.30
ACFI Employee Debits (Voids) 0 C) 00

l.)ediic.tion Checks 0 0(.)
Voided Checks I) 0 00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0 00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0 00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit (3275. 3

‘A’;\j<R/\\’0 /i

1) jANi5?fl2
J)A I i: ‘

1,’
SUPERiN’FEN?+T 7$v1
FINANCE OFFICER.

FINANCE OFFICER

EINANCE ‘)F’’Fj?

l’INANCL OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFF OCR

FINANCE OFFICER

1/12/2021 3:34O6PM Paqe 2 of 2


